
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09 
Meeting ID: 824 0558 6759 

Passcode: 804985 

***PROPOSED AGENDA*** 

The following items of business will be considered by the Biltmore 
Forest Board of Adjustment on Monday, September 18, 2023 at 4:00 p.m 
at the Biltmore Forest Town Hall at 355 Vanderbilt Road, Biltmore 
Forest, NC 28803. 

Remote viewing via Zoom at the link provided below. 

1. The meeting will be called to order and roll call taken.

2. The minutes of the August 28, 2023 regular meeting will be considered.

3. Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & Determinations).

Case 1: 28 East Forest Road – Special Use permit request to 
Extend Previously Approved Accessory Structure 
Site Visit – 2:45 PM 

Case 2: 9 White Oak Road – Special Use permit request for fence 
installation and variance request to encroach within the rear and 
side yard setbacks 
Site Visit – 3:30 PM 

Case 3: 15 Eastwood Road – Special Use request for accessory 
structure installation and variance request for encroachment 
within side yard setbacks 
Site Visit – 3:00 PM 

4. Adjourn

To: Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & Neighboring 
Property Owners 

From: Jonathan B. Kanipe, Town Manager 

Date: September 7, 2023 

Re: Board of Adjustment Meeting – September 18, 2023 

Applicants: 

You or a representative 
MUST attend the meeting 
to have the matter 
considered. 

Members of the Board of 
Adjustment & staff will 
conduct a site visit, as 
noted on the agenda, prior 
to the meeting. The 
applicant or their 
representative MUST be 
present for this site visit.  

Neighbors: 

You are receiving this notice 
because your property is 
adjacent to an applicant on 
this month’s agenda.  

You may review applications 
& plans for the projects on 
this agenda at 
http://www.biltmoreforest.
org/board-of-adjustment 

You are invited to attend the 
scheduled meeting at the 
Town Hall and make 
comment when called upon.  

Additional information 
regarding the meeting will be 
provided on the Town’s 
website no later than 
September 13, 2023. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09


MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING   

HELD MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2023  

    

  The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, August 28, 2023.   

    

  Mr. Greg Goosmann, Mr. Lowell Pearlman, Mr. Robert Chandler, Ms. Martha Barnes, 

and Ms. Rhoda Groce were present. Mr. Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager, Mr. Tony Williams, 

Town Planner, Ms. Laura Jacobs, Town Clerk, Mr. Harry Buckner Public Works Director, and 

Mr. Billy Clarke, Town Attorney, were also present. Ms. Lynn Kieffer was not present. 

    

 Chairman Greg Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.     

                                                                                                                                                                                 

                       Chairman Goosmann swore in the following:    

                                  Mr. Tony Williams 

 Mr. Jonathan Kanipe 

                                 Mr. Claude Sheer 

    Ms. Kathleen Goodwin 

   Ms. Elizabeth Freeman 

                                                                         Mr. John Judd, Jr. 

Mr. Charles Owen, III 

                                                                         Ms. Eleanor Owen 

                                 Mr. Matthew Fusco  

      Mr. Chris Allen 



 

      Mr. Derek Weilbaecher 

      Ms. Angela Weilbaecher 

      Mr. Don Minton  

      Ms. Rebecca Lester 

      Ms. Emily Roberts 

      Mr. Barry Johnson 

      Ms. Heather Brown 

      Mr. Chris Atwater 

      Mr. William Wilcox 

      Mr. Jim Mann 

      Mr. Clay Mooney  

      Mr. Wally Hachil 

      Ms. Rhoda Cobb 

      Mr. Bill Morrison 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Lowell Pearlman to approve the minutes as amended 

from July 17, 2023. Mr. Robert Chandler seconded the motion. The minutes were 

unanimously approved.   

   

                 HEARING (Evidentiary):         

                The first matter discussed is for a Special Use Permit for fence replacement in an 

existing location at 5 Brookside Road. Ms. Martha Barnes shepherded the matter. The existing 

chain link fence is six feet tall and will be replaced with an eight-foot fence.  



      

    DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:     

  

Ms. Martha Barnes restated the facts and said Mr. Claude Sheer is applying for a Special 

Use Permit to replace an existing fence. The fence will be an eight-foot oak and wire fence. The 

wire fencing is black. It is well screened on the back of the property. 

 

 Ms. Rhoda Groce moved that a Special Use Permit be granted to Claude Sheer of 5 

Brookside Road for a replacement fence installation and the facts as recited by Ms. Barnes and 

her summation be supported as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected 

this site and no neighboring property owner has objected. She further moved the Board define 

that granting this Special Use Permit  (a) would not materially endanger the public health or 

safety if located where proposed and developed according to the plans as submitted and 

improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest 

Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, 

and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore 

Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The 

applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) 

days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the 

project has been completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.    

  

Ms. Robert Chandler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.   

    

  

 

 

 



HEARING (Evidentiary):                

  

The second matter is for a Special Use Permit request for fence replacement in an 

existing location at 19 Brookside Road. Mr. Robert Chandler shepherded the matter. Ms. 

Elizabeth Freeman said it is black iron with a black powder coated seal. It matches the gate on 

the other side of the house. In the side yard there is part of a fence that has been destroyed by 

wildlife and it will connect to the rest of the deer fence they already have. It will be five feet 

tall. There will be a five-foot-tall wall gate installed to match. 

   

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:    

 

Mr. Chandler restated the facts and said Elizabeth Freeman at 19 Brokside Road is 

requesting a Special Use Permit for the replacement of an existing fence in the same location. 

It will be forty linear feet with a five-foot-wide gate. It is in all the required setbacks. 

 Ms. Martha Barnes moved that a Special Use Permit be granted to Elizabeth Freeman for 

a replacement fence installation and the facts as recited by Robert Chandler and his summation 

be supported as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this site and no 

neighboring property owner has objected. She further moved the Board define that granting this 

Special Use Permit  (a) would not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where 

proposed and developed according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required 

conditions and specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not 

substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general 

conformity with the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set 

forth in Sections 153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that 

he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project 

in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in 

accordance with plans submitted to the Town.    

 



Ms. Groce seconded the motion and was unanimously approved.   

   

 

 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

 

The third matter is for a Special Use request for an accessory structure for installation of 

driveway entrance columns at 46 Hilltop Road. Ms. Groce shepherded the matter. The columns are 

32x32 columns that are eight feet tall with gas lighting in the center. It is not in the Town’s right of 

way.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Ms. Groce restated the facts and said John and Jill Rose of 46 Hilltop Road are requesting a 

Special Use Permit for installation of driveway entrance columns. They are 32x32. They are eight 

feet tall.  

Mr. Robert Chandler moved that a Special Use Permit be granted to John and Jill Rose of 

46 Hilltop Road and the facts as recited by Rhoda Groce and her summation be accepted as 

findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this site and no neighboring 

property owner has objected. He further moved the Board define that granting this Special Use 

Permit  (a) would not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed 

and developed according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions 

and specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially 

injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with 

the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 

153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report 



to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the 

Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.    

 

 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

 

The next matter is for a Special Use Permit request for an accessory structure for 

installation of driveway columns at 7 Greenwood Road. Mr. Lowell Pearlman shepherded the 

matter. They are white columns. They are six feet and six inches tall. They do not encroach 

within the Town’s right-of-way.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Mr. Pearlman restated the facts and said Mr. Owen of 7 Greenwood Road is applying for 

a Special Use Permit for two driveway entrance columns. They are approximately 6.5’ tall and 

will not be within the Town’s right-of-way. Ms. Groce moved that a Special Use Permit be 

granted to Eleanor and Charlie Owen of 7 Greenwood Road and the facts as recited by Lowell 

Pearlman be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this 

site and no neighboring property owner has objected. She further moved the Board define that 

granting this Special Use Permit  (a) would not materially endanger the public health or safety if 

located where proposed and developed according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) 

met all required conditions and specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, 

(c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be 

in general conformity with the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its 

environs as set forth in Sections 153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been 



informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion 

of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been 

completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.    

 

 

 HEARING (Evidentiary):         

 

The next matter is for a Special Use Permit request for 410 Vanderbilt Road to have 

installation of driveway entrance columns. Ms. Martha Barnes shepherded the matter. Mr. Matt 

Fusco represented the homeowners. The stone columns will be a combination of stucco and 

painted brick. There will be light fixtures affixed to the top of the columns. They will top out 

just under nine feet. The closest one will be placed approximately twenty-one feet from the 

edge of the pavement. The second column will be placed at thirty-six feet. The two columns 

will be eighteen feet apart.  

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Ms. Barnes recited the facts and said William and Mary Winkenwerder of 410 

Vanderbilt are requesting to replace their existing lanterns with driveway columns. They will 

match the house. The column is approximately 6’8” with an additional two feet for the lantern. 

The total height will be nine feet.  

Mr. Pearlman moved that a Special Use Permit be granted to William and Mary 

Winkenwerder of 410 Vanderbilt for columns and the facts as recited by Martha Barnes and her 

summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this 

site and no neighboring property owner has objected. He further moved the Board define that 

granting this Special Use Permit  (a) would not materially endanger the public health or safety if 

located where proposed and developed according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) 

met all required conditions and specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, 



(c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be 

in general conformity with the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its 

environs as set forth in Sections 153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been 

informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion 

of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been 

completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.    

 

Ms. Chandler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.  

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The next matter is for a Special Use Permit request to construct an accessory structure in 

the rear yard at 3 Eastwood Road. Mr. Chris Allen represented the homeowner, Teresa Brown. 

Ms. Teresa Brown wants to install a patio in the rear yard. It is a 20 foot by 20-flag stone patio. 

There will be a twenty-five-foot retaining wall on the other side. There is a small seat wall on 

the uphill side. Ms. Groce asked about the water feature and coy pond. Mr. Kanipe clarified this 

is separate from this request.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Mr. Chandler restated the facts. It will be a ten 10’x20’ stone patio in the rear yard. The 

retaining wall will be 1’-3’. The project is compliant with all the setbacks.  

Ms. Barnes moved that a Special Use Permit be granted to Teresa Brown of 3 Eastwood 

Road and the facts as recited by Robert Chandler and his summation be findings and facts to 

support this grant. The Board has inspected this site and no neighboring property owner has 

objected. She further moved the Board define that granting this Special Use Permit  (a) would 

not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed 

according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and 

specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially 



injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with 

the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 

153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report 

to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the 

Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.    

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The seventh matter is for a Variance request to exceed maximum roof coverage 

requirement at 414 Vanderbilt Road for Angela and Derek Weilbaecher. Mr. Don Minton 

represented the homeowners. Mr. Pearlman shepherded the matter. They would like to add a 

greenhouse. Mr. Don Minton said they would like to enclose the current pergola area with a 

greenhouse. The overage is 604 square feet over using the current calculation method. 

 Mr. Pearlman asked what hardship is. The hardship is they want to do year-round 

gardening and would prefer not to have a garden on the golf course side. The percentage over is 

less than 10% which the Board has approved in the past. It is about 7.7%. It is a 265 square feet 

greenhouse.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Mr. Pearlman restated the facts and said Derek and Angela Weilbaecher at 414 Vanderbilt 

Road are requesting a Variance to exceed the maximum roof coverage to allow enclosing a 

greenhouse. It will exceed roof coverage by 604 square feet.  

Ms. Rhoda Groce moved that a Variance be granted to Derek and Angela Weilbaecher of 

414 Vanderbilt Road to exceed maximum roof coverage and the facts as recited by Lowell 

Pearlman and his summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board 

has inspected this site and no neighboring property owner has objected.  



Further, she moved that granting this Variance satisfies the applicable Sections of 

153.110(D) and paragraphs one through four and would not be contrary to the public interest 

where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance 

would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. He further moved the 

Board to find the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured, 

and substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the 

Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the 

Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with 

plans submitted to the Town. The motion was seconded by Ms. Barnes and unanimously 

approved.  

 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The eighth matter is for a Variance request to encroach on the side yard setback for an 

addition at 3 Stuyvesant Crescent. Ms. Barnes shepherded the matter. Ms. Rebcca Lester would 

like to add a covered patio. Less than 2% of the proposed slab exceeds the coverage because their 

back fence makes an odd angle. They would like to screen in the entire backyard along all of the 

fence line.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Ms. Barnes restated the facts and said Rebecca Lester of 3 Stuyvesant Crescent would 

like to have a patio constructed at the back of their house. There will be solid screening and is 

two feet into the setback. 

Mr. Chandler made a motion to approve a Variance at 3 Stuyvesant Crescent for Rebecca 

Lester and the facts as recited by Martha Barnes and her summation be accepted as findings and 

facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this site and no neighboring property owner 

has objected.  



Further, he moved that granting this Variance satisfies the applicable Sections of 

153.110(D) and paragraphs one through four and would not be contrary to the public interest 

where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance 

would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. He further moved the 

Board to find the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured, 

and substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the 

Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the 

Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with 

plans submitted to the Town. The motion was seconded by Ms. Barnes and unanimously 

approved.  

 

 Ms. Barnes seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved. 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The ninth matter is for a Variance request for encroachment into setbacks and Special use 

permits for accessory structure fence installation at 1345 Hendersonville Road(Carolina Day 

School). Mr. Chandler shepherded the matter. Ms. Emily Roberts said they are seeking approval 

to build a fence along Hendersonville Road. The fence would be along the entire East side of the 

property and return along the north and south ends of the property. They are only seeking approval 

for the fence at this time. It would be a powder coated black steel fence. Ms. Roberts showed the 

current entrance and exits. Ms. Roberts showed the board the plans. The fence would be eight 

feet high. Mr. William Wilcox said he lives at 6 Stuyvesant Crescent and he also introduced Mr. 

Jim Mann who lives at 8 Stuyvesant Crescent. He asked for clarification of the fence and asked 

if the fence would connect all the way to the building so no one would come around the fence. 

Ms. Roberts said the fence would not attach to the back of the building. The back of the school 

and the neighborhood are open. This is to control access points to Hendersonville Road. There 

are gates that if there were an emergency, children could run out of. Mr. Wilcox said if this 

proposal was accepted, would the school adhere to locking the gates and securing the back area. 

It is not locked and secure back there now.  



Mr. Chris Atwater who is the security director for Carolina Day School explained the gate 

and drawings to the audience. Mr. Atwater said the gates would be secured and locked.  

 

 Mr. Clay Mooney is the property owner at 1293 Hendersonville Road and asked about 

the width of the electric gate. Ms. Roberts said it is a twelve-foot gate. Mr. Mooney asked if 

emergency vehicles would be able to get through this. They will check with the fire department 

before construction begins. Mr. Mooney suggests they have signage that says “employees only” 

because they won’t be able to turn around.  

 Mr. Chandler said him and his wife used to be involved with the school and his kids used 

to go to school at Carolina Day. Mr. Goosmann and Ms. Groce also used to be affiliated with the 

school.  

Mr. Wilcox asked if Carolina Day School was going to get approval from the Department 

of Transportation before building the fence. Ms. Roberts said yes and if they don’t get the 

approval, they will go a different route. Mr. Mooney said people can clearly get on his property 

to Carolina Day School with a gap in the fence. They should consider connecting it for security 

purposes.  Mr. Pearlman made a motion to approve a Variance at CDS for a fence and the facts 

as recited by Robert Chandler  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Mr. Chandler restated the facts and said Carolina Day School at 1345 Hendersonville 

Road is requesting a Variance request for encroachment into setbacks and Special Use Permits 

for Accessory Structure Fence installation for installing a fence for security purposes. Gates 

would also be included. The drawings were explained to the audience. The gate would have to 

be at least fourteen feet wide for emergency vehicles to get through. The proposed locations are 

marked on the plan.  



Mr. Pearlman made a motion to move a Variance request be granted to Carolina Day 

School at 1345 Hendersonville Road for a fence and the facts as recited by Robert Chandler and 

his summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected 

this site and no neighboring property owner has objected.  

 Further, he moved that granting this Variance satisfies the applicable Sections of 

153.110(D) and paragraphs one through four and would not be contrary to the public interest 

where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance 

would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. He further moved the 

Board to find the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured, 

and substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the 

Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the 

Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with 

plans submitted to the Town.  

 

He also moved the Board define that granting this Special Use Permit  (a) would not 

materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed 

according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and 

specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially 

injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with 

the plan of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 

153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report 

to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the 

Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.    

Ms. Groce seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.  

 

 

 



HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The last matter is for a Variance request to encroach into the side yard setback at 7 

Stuyvesant Road. Mr. Wally Hachil represented Ms. Rhoda Cobb who owns the property. The 

gravel path has been there for quite some time going back to 2010 that shows the existence of the 

path. A surveyor went out there and the path totaled 206 feet in length. It various in width from 

six to eight feet. A Variance is requested for the encroachment. Ms. Cobb submitted a written 

proposal to the Board which they read. A Special Use Permit is also requested for this since the 

gravel path is also considered an accessory structure.  

Ms. Groce said the gravel path looks unnatural and said his path did not exist as a gravel 

road in the past. Mr. Hacil said this drawing is not the finished product.  

Ms. Barnes said the noise and the visual are the two issues. The landscaping is world class 

and this path is not consistent with the beautiful scenery. 

 Mr. Morrison who is the neighbor of 7 Stuyvesant said it is not a gravel driveway, it is a 

rock driveway. It causes a lot of noise. The lawnmower also runs more than a few days per week 

and is very loud going over the rock. It goes between 80-100 times over the rock per week. He 

has also sent the recording of the loudness to Mr. Kanipe. The previous path was dirt and didn’t 

create any noise. It didn’t bother Mr. Morrison until the rock went down. It is very loud.  

Ms. Barnes said the board could refuse to grant the Special Use Permit which means they 

would have to pull everything up.  Also, the board can approve granting the permit under certain 

conditions such as enough landscaping being installed for example. 

Mr. Clarke said the Special Use Permit can be denied or the Special Use Permit can be 

issued with special conditions that are appropriate. The Special Use Permit can also be amended. 

The application can also be withdrawn and returned at a later date. 

 

 



DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Mr. Pearlman said if the request is denied, they have to wait one year before they can 

come back. The homeowners decided to table the matter for one month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:01 pm. The next Board of Adjustment meeting is scheduled 

for Monday, September 18, 2023 at 4:00 pm.    

    

 ATTEST:     

  _________________________________         _______________________________        

  Greg Goosmann                   Laura Jacobs    

  Chairman                     Town Clerk    

   

   

      



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

Case 1 

Property Owner:  Michael Douglas 
Property Address:  28 East Forest Rd 
Request:  Special Use Permit Request for Extension of Lower Motor Court 

Project Description 

 The applicant requests a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment for the extension 
of the lower motor court.  The applicant is proposing an additional 900 square feet of impervious 
surface to enlarge the lower motor court as shown on plans in green. 

Special Use Request 

 The applicant has filed a special use request for an additional 900 square foot of impervious 
surface to the lower motor court.  The additional area would still meet the impervious surface area 
required by the ordinance and is not located within any setbacks.   
 
New impervious surface calculations per application are as follows: 
 
Maximum Impervious Surface: 25% OF 2.152 ACRES= 23,435 S.F. 
Proposed Impervious Surface:10,620 S.F plus the additional 900 SF= 11,520. 

 

 

  

  

 



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Howard McDill

Address
28 East Forest

Phone
(828) 691-0960

Email
howard@mayhewnc.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
We would like to add to the approved lower level motor court. We would like to add 900 sf to the area. We 
will still be under the maximum impervious surface requirements. 
MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: 25% OF LOT AREA= 25% OF 2.152 ACRES= .538 ACRES = 
23,435 S.F.
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE:10,620 S.F plus the additional 900 SF= 11,520.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
It is a lower level motor court so as to allow parking in a less visible location, it also is well below the 
impervious surface maximum.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
8/24/2023





 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

CASE 2 

Property Owner: Dan Ryan 
Property Address: 9 White Oak Road 
 
Request:  Special Use Permit request for Fencing in Rear Yard 
   and Variance Request for Encroachment into Side & Rear Setbacks 

________________________________________________ 

Project Description 

 The proposed project includes a black metal perimeter fence (4' tall), which will encroach on 
the side and rear yard setbacks. There is an existing fence along the northern parcel boundary. The 
proposed fence on the north (~17' long) will connect the existing fence with the house. The 
proposed fence on the southern boundary (~75' long) will extend from the house corner, around the 
driveway, and to the SW corner of the property, leaving room for the existing walking easement. 
The second phase of the project will include a perimeter fence along the western boundary of the 
parcel. 
 
Fence Description 

The proposed fence is four (4) feet tall and would attach to an existing fence already located 
along the northern property line. The proposed black metal fence complies with the Town’s 
requirements and an example is shown in the attached documents. There are two gates associated with 
the project as well. 

Special Use Permit Request 

 The Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates fences and gates in Chapter 153.049. This regulation 
is attached to the memorandum and provides additional information regarding the requirements for 
fence installations.  

Variance Request 

 The applicant is requesting to install the fence up to the property line to tie into an existing 
fence and to separate a walking easement for safety. 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Dan Ryan

Property Address
9 White Oak Rd.

Phone
(720) 724-7130

Email
dan.baker.ryan@gmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964780948200000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-2

Lot Size
0.36 acres

Maximum Roof Coverage
2,874 square feet (Up to .5 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
N/A

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
Up to 1 acre (27.5 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
N/A

Front Yard Setback
50 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Side Yard Setback
15 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Rear Yard Setback
20 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Building Height
N/A

Description of the Proposed Project
The proposed project includes a black metal fence along the perimeter of the back yard, which will be 
completed in two phases. There is an existing fence along the north boundary and the northern proposed 
fence (approximately 17' long) will connect from the existing fence to the house. A separate fence is 
proposed near the southern property boundary (approximately 75' long), outside of the driveway and 
leaving room for the walking easement. The second phase of the project will include a perimeter fence 
along the rear (western) property line.

Estimated Start Date
10/13/2023

Estimated Completion Date
10/20/2023

Estimated Cost of Project
$7,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
WhiteOak_FenceLayout_08302023.pdf

WhiteOak_FenceMockUp-South_05072023.pdf

WhiteOak_FenceMockUp-North_04242023.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
8/30/2023



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Dan Ryan

Address
9 White Oak Rd.

Phone
(720) 724-7130

Email
dan.baker.ryan@gmail.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
The proposed project will include a black metal perimeter fence. There is an existing fence along the 
northern parcel boundary and a the proposed fence on the north (~17' long) will connect the existing fence 
with the house. The proposed fence on the southern boundary (~75' long) will extend from the house 
corner, around the driveway, and to the SW corner of the property, leaving room for the existing walking 
easement. The second phase of the project will include a perimeter fence along the western boundary of 
the parcel.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The project will not adversely impact the neighborhood, since it will be an unobtrusive design and will align 
with existing neighborhood aesthetics. The materials and style of the fence is similar to multiple other 
houses nearby. The neighboring property owners on the north, south, and west have been consulted and 
there are no objections to the project. Lastly, we will retain space along the southern property boundary for 
the existing walking easement.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.



Signature Date
8/30/2023



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Dan Ryan

Address
9 White Oak Rd.

Phone
(720) 724-7130

Email
dan.baker.ryan@gmail.com

Current Zoning/Use
RESIDENTIAL

Requested Use
RESIDENTIAL

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
The proposed project includes a black metal perimeter fence (4' tall), which will encroach on the side and 
rear yard setbacks. There is an existing fence along the northern parcel boundary and the proposed fence 
on the north (~17' long) will connect the existing fence with the house. The proposed fence on the southern 
boundary (~75' long) will extend from the house corner, around the driveway, and to the SW corner of the 
property, leaving room for the existing walking easement. The second phase of the project will include a 
perimeter fence along the western boundary of the parcel.

What does the ordinance require?
(A)   New fences, gates or walls may be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use, so long as 
the gate, fence or wall meets the following requirements.
      (1)   The fence, gate, or wall is constructed entirely within the rear yard, is not located in any side or 
rear yard setbacks, and is constructed of materials deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D).
      (2)   Mature vegetation or other buffering sufficient to screen the fence, gate, or wall from neighboring 
properties shall be required to the extent necessary.
.............
(D)   Acceptable materials and standards for fences and walls/maintenance. The following materials and 
standards for fences and walls shall be deemed acceptable.
 (2)   Non-wooden fencing and gates shall be black, dark green or brown and shall blend with surrounding 
trees or vegetation.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
There is currently a walking easement along the southern boundary of the parcel, which multiple people 
use every day. This easement results in people walking through the back yard, which is a safety issue for 



our dogs and children if the back yard fence is not installed to contain the dogs/kids.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
The hardship is peculiar to this specific property, since there is a unique walking easement along the 
boundary which is not common throughout the Town.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
The hardship is not a result of actions taken by the property owner, since the walking easement was 
granted in the 1920's when the town was formed.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
The requested variance is consistent with the spirit and intent of the ordinance and will increase public 
safety by addressing the unique circumstances of the property.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
8/30/2023



§ 153.049 FENCE, GATE AND WALL REGULATIONS. 

   The Board of Commissioners for the Town of Biltmore Forest that the following 
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance and subsequent regulations be placed on fence, 
gate, and wall construction and replacement as of the effective date of this section. 

   (A)   New fences, gates or walls may be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a 
special use, so long as the gate, fence or wall meets the following requirements. 

      (1)   The fence, gate, or wall is constructed entirely within the rear yard, is not 
located in any side or rear yard setbacks, and is constructed of materials deemed 
acceptable in § 153.049(D). 

      (2)   Mature vegetation or other buffering sufficient to screen the fence, gate, or wall 
from neighboring properties shall be required to the extent necessary. 

   (B)   A driveway gate and supporting columns may be approved by the Board of 
Adjustment as a special use so long as it meets the following requirements: 

      (1)   The driveway gate and columns shall not be located in the front or side yard 
setback of a property. 

      (2)   The driveway gate shall not be more than eight feet in height. 

      (3)   The driveway gate must provide access for emergency services and first 
responders. This may be done via a lockbox code, strobe or siren activation switch, or 
other method with demonstrated reliability. 

      (4)   The driveway gate must open wide enough to provide for ingress and egress of 
emergency vehicles. The minimum acceptable standard is for the gate access to be 14 
feet wide with a 14 foot minimum height clearance. 

   (C)   Replacement of existing fences, gates , and walls shall be approved by the 
Board of Adjustment as a special use so long as the replacement fence is constructed 
of materials deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D) and meets the requirements below. A 
special use permit application to replace an existing fence, gate, or wall shall include a 
photograph of the existing fence or wall, specify the type of fence, gate, or wall, include 
a map or sketch depicting the height and length of the fence, gate, or wall and state 
whether or not the fence, gate, or wall is located within any setbacks. 

      (1)   Existing chain link fences or gates shall not be replaced with new chain link 
fences or gates. 

      (2)   Existing fences, gates, or walls in the front yard shall not be replaced. No new 
fences, gates, or walls shall be allowed in the front yard. 

      (3)   Repair of more than half of an existing fence, gate, or wall shall be considered 
a replacement and shall be subject to this section. 

   (D)   Acceptable materials and standards for fences and walls/maintenance. The 
following materials and standards for fences and walls shall be deemed acceptable. 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-4155#JD_153.049


      (1)   Wooden fencing or gates shall be of natural color or painted in a manner 
compatible with the residence and the lot. 

      (2)   Non-wooden fencing and gates shall be black, dark green or brown and shall 
blend with surrounding trees or vegetation. 

      (3)   No new chain link fencing or gates shall be allowed. 

      (4)   Fences shall not exceed six feet in height except that fences designed to 
prevent deer or other wildlife from entering the property shall not exceed ten feet in 
height. Deer fences shall be constructed in accordance with North Carolina Wildlife 
Resources Commission standards for “Permanent Woven Wire Fencing” and 
“Permanent Solid-Wire Fencing.” Copies of these standards are available at the Town 
Hall or at the following web address 
(https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-
Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-fencing). 

      (5)   Wall s should be constructed of stone or similar material, and shall be 
compatible with the construction materials of the house located on the same property. 

      (6)   When a fence, gate or wall is not properly maintained or fails to comply with 
condition(s) imposed by the Board of Adjustment, the town shall required the property 
owner to repair the fence, gate, or wall, or, remove the fence, gate, or wall at the 
property owner’s expense. If the property owner fails to repair or remove the fence, 
gate, or wall, the town may remove the fence, gate, or wall and recover the cost of 
removal, including the cost of disposal, if any, from the property owner. 

(Ord. passed 2-11-2020; Ord. passed 6-8-2021) 

 

https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-fencing
https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-fencing


PROJECT DETAILS

NAME DAN & MELISSA RYAN

ADDRESS 9 WHITE OAK RD, ASHEVILLE, NC

PHONE 720.724.7130

EMAIL DAN.BAKER.RYAN@GMAIL.COM

#
RE
VI
SI
O
N

DA
TE

ID

1
CO

N
CE

PT
U

AL
 L

AY
O

U
T

8/
30

/2
02

3
DR

2 3

RY
AN

 F
EN

CE
 P

RO
JE

CT
9 

W
HI

TE
 O

AK
 R

O
AD

STYLE: FLAT TOP METAL
MATERIAL: STEEL OR ALUMINUM
COLOR: BLACK
QUANTITY: PHASE I  (NORTH & SOUTH) = ~92'
                     PHASE II (WEST) = ~93'

PARCEL BOUNDARIES

SIDE YARD SETBACK (15')

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

PROPOSED NEW FENCE
PHASE I

PROPOSED NEW FENCE
PHASE I

12'

5'

20'

14'

6'

35'

PROPOSED ACCESS GATE (5')

PROPOSED ACCESS GATE (4')

93'

REAR YARD SETBACK (20')

FRO
NT YARD SETBACK (50')

PROPOSED NEW FENCE
PHASE II

5.5'-6'



PROJECT DETAILS

NAME DAN & MELISSA RYAN

ADDRESS 9 WHITE OAK RD, BILTMORE FOREST NC

PHONE 720.724.7130

EMAIL DAN.BAKER.RYAN@GMAIL.COM

#
RE
VI
SI
O
N

DA
TE

ID

1
CO

N
CE

PT
U

AL
 L

AY
O

U
T

8/
31

/2
02

3
DR

2 3

RY
AN

 F
EN

CE
 P

RO
JE

CT
9 

W
HI

TE
 O

AK
 R

O
AD

STYLE: FLAT TOP METAL
MATERIAL: STEEL OR ALUMINUM
COLOR: BLACK
QUANTITY: PHASE I  (NORTH & SOUTH) = ~92'
                     PHASE II (WEST) = ~93'

PARCEL BOUNDARIES

SIDE YARD SETBACK (15')

EXISTING FENCE

WALKING EASEMENT APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PROPOSED NEW FENCE
PHASE I

PROPOSED NEW FENCE
PHASE I

12'

5'

20'

14'

6'

35'

PROPOSED ACCESS GATE (5')

PROPOSED ACCESS GATE (4')

93'

REAR YARD SETBACK (20')

FRO
NT YARD SETBACK (50')

PROPOSED NEW FENCE
PHASE II

5.5'-6'



 



 

 

 



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

Case 3 

Property Owner:  Crockett & Liza Dale 
Property Address:  15 Eastwood Rd 
Request:  Variance Request for Walkway and Retaining Wall in Side Setbacks,  
              Special Use for Change in Original Submission Layout                                       

    

Project Description 

 The property owners request a Special Use to change the layout of the approved plan as well 
as multiple proposed accessory structures added. A variance is also being requested to install a walkway 
and retaining wall in the side setbacks allowed by the ordinance.   

  

Special Use 

The plan has an adjusted layout from the original submittal.  There are new site knee-walls, decorative 
spheres in the landscape, and new layout for the driveway and landscaping. The plan states all 
impervious surface is still within the 25% that the Ordinance requires at 24.9%. 

 

Variance Request   

 The applicant is requesting to install a walkway and retaining wall in the side setbacks required 
by the ordinance. The walkway would be approximately 5 feet into the side setback of 20 feet.  The 
retaining wall will be approximately 5 feet into the 20 foot side setback. The applicant states all 
impervious surface is still within the 25% that the Ordinance requires. 

 



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Walter Guidry

Address
15 Eastwood Road, Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone
(828) 579-1425

Email
wguidry@siteworkstudios.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
This a full, thought out landscape plan for the completion of the new home at 15 Eastwood. The landscape 
plan includes privacy plantings from neighboring properties, seasonal color for year round interest, 
drainage & water control techniques, and various paths for safe circulation of the property. Pertaining to 
the special use permit, the project also includes new driveway materials (exposed aggregate concrete with 
granite curb) & adjusted layout from our original submittal, new site knee-walls inspired by the existing 
knee-wall near the garage & home construction materials, and decorative spheres(non-permanent 
sculptures) in the landscape.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The driveway material will add to the natural environment the community has maintained and, with the 
added granite curb, will help to increase land value. The adjusted location & shape will ensure ease of 
access of homeowners and visitors alike. The proposed knee-wall (front) will be low and far removed from 
the right of way. The setting created will highlight the architecture of the home and increase the aesthetic 
of the neighborhood. The proposed knee-wall (side) will help to level & create a viewing courtyard that will 
create interest for members of the adjoining country club/golf course. The existing screening from the 
neighboring property (west) will be kept & added-to to ensure privacy is maintained. The spheres will be 
screened by an evergreen hedge. If they were in view of the community, the sculptures will add interest to 
the garden and increase land value.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.



Signature Date
9/5/2023



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Walter Guidry

Address
15 Eastwood Road

Phone
(828) 597-1425

Email
wguidry@siteworkstudios.com

Current Zoning/Use
Residential

Requested Use
no change

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
Construct a portion (~95lf) of a circulatory, gravel pathway with snapped stone steps within property side 
setback. 
Construct portion (~40lf) of stone retaining/knee-wall within property side setback. 
Construct river rock swales (2) (~64lf & ~120lf) within property side setbacks.

What does the ordinance require?
Ordinance 153.029 requires no accessory structure be constructed within side or rear yard setbacks. 
"Rock and stone moved from its original location to any other location on the property" is listed under the 
definition for accessory structure (153.004). Ordinance 153.049 requires no walls are built within the side 
or rear yard setbacks.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
Pathway: passage for maintenance of home, pool equipment, and manicured garden will not be safe 
without this permeable path.
Wall: the steep slope of the backyard is un-useable. A retaining wall structure allows for a small portion to 
be level.
Swales: stormwater drainage from property would cause erosion and scouring if left unaddressed. This 
would negatively impact neighboring properties.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
Pathway: steps and finished surface will be required for safe access along slope on side of house. 
Wall: existing slope of property is limiting useable space in rear yard, this location was selected to provide 



a small, level garden with the least intrusive wall layout. Note: no open lawn suitable for gathering is within 
setback
Swales: due to slope, the speed of water flowing from the property would cause erosion if not properly 
dispersed with river rocks

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
The nature of the steep back and side yards pre-existed the home. Current construction has not affected 
this.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
Pathway & steps will ensure safety for maintenance workers as they traverse through steep garden beds. 
The stone wall will be in keeping with the character of the home and surrounding neighborhood. The 
proposed wall location will be hidden from surrounding properties due to existing hemlock hedge and 
proposed additional plantings. 
The swales will control water flow and stop erosion which could cause unsafe terrain and wrongful 
direction of water onto neighboring properties.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
9/5/2023



P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

7
/2

0
2

1
 2

:2
8
:5

7
 P

M

A9.00

PERSPECTIVES

05.17.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

A1.00

05.18.2021



2190

2190

C
M
F

R
B
S

C
M
F

1
.2
5
"

IP
F

C
M
F

N
-
6
6
6
,6
9
7
.2
0
'

E
-
9
4
8
,9
7
0
.5
0
'

C
M
F

N
-
6
6
6
,4
0
6
.9
5
'

E
-
9
4
8
,9
3
6
.0
0
'

G
a
s

M
a
rk
er

P
P

P
P

P
P

N
0
6
°4

6
'4

3
"E

  
2
9
2
.3

2
' 
G

ro
u
n
d

2
9
2
.2

9
' G

ri
d

S82°46'52"E  187.04'

    
N83°07'22"W187.03'

S
0
6
°4

6
'4

3
"W

  
2
9
1
.2

1
'

FH

L
P

W

T

W
S

SK

UP

UP

UP

H
V

A
C

 1RETURN

HVAC 1

R
E

T
U

R
N

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

W

W
W

E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

DD

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

D
D

E

E

E

E

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

BUILDING LINE PER PB 9, PG 14

BUILDING LINE PER PB 9, PG 14

2200

2204

2200

2204

2208

2206

2198

2202

21
94

2198

2196

2194

2192

FFE 2202

2210

25' REAR SETBACK

2
0
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

60' FRONT SETBACK

2190

2202

21
96

FFE 2203.5

2212

2214

2216

22
06

EASTWOOD RD.

02

X

X

X

21
92

EDGE OF 
EXISTING 

DRIVEWAY

X

X

X

02

04

04

02

22
08

2
2
1
0

2
2
1
2

2
2
1
4

00

98

96

02

94

2203' - 6"

X

02

06

SLEEVE UTILITIES 
UNDER DRIVEWAY 
(TYP)

06

94

94

96

96

98

98

EXIST.
TELE POLE

EXIST.
WATER METER

X

X2203' - 6"

08

GL

28" OA

34" OA

36" OA

38" OA

36" OA

6" DW

30" HL

20" HL

10" PI

20" OA

16" OA
18" PO

6" PI

34" OA

8" PI

16" PI

8" PO

12" PI

14" PI

28" PO

36" PI

32" PO

10" PI

18" OA18" OA

32" OA

32" OA

34" OA

48" OA

36" OA

30" JM

BUSHES

BUSHES

16" OA

8" HL

8" PO

6" BI

6" BI

12" HL

10" HL

8" BI

6" BI

8" HL

8" PO

14" AR

28" PO

10" HL

18" HL

6" HL

10" HL

10" HL

14" CH dbl

60
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 0
"

BUSHES

EXIST. WATER LINE

PROPERTY LINE

08

10

10

AREA OF DISTURBANCE:
30,449 SQ.FT.

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

1
:0

8
 A

M

A1.01

SITE PLAN

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/16" = 1'-0"1 SITE PLAN

N

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1 Revision 1 Date 1

IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS

TOTAL LOT SIZE: 54,570 SQ.FT. (1.253 ACRES)

ALLOWABLE IMPERVIOUS AREA (25% OF LOT SIZE): 13,642.5 SQ.FT.
ALLOWABLE ROOF AREA: 5,500 SQ.FT.

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA:

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY: 4,716 SQ.FT.
RAISED PLANTERS: 546 SQ.FT.
TRASH AREA 247 SQ.FT.
UNCOVERED TERRACE/PATIO: 198 SQ.FT.
SPA: 130 SQ.FT.

PROPOSED ROOF AREA: 5,498 SQ.FT.
TOTAL PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 11,335 SQ.FT.



H
V

A
C

 1

RETURN

HVAC 1

R
E

T
U

R
N

1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

BB

AA

1

A4.02

1

A4.02

A3.00

1

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

A3.01

1

2

A4.01

2

A4.01

A3.022

A3.02 1

ICE

3

STUDY

111
LIVING

112

MSTR BATH

106

MSTR BED

105

GUEST BED

119

LNDRY

117

PANTRY

116

MUD

118

5' - 6"
3 1/2"

2' - 1"

3 1/2"

3' - 0" 2' - 10" R.O. 1' - 11"

5 1/2"

3' - 9 1/2" 2' - 10" R.O. 1' - 5"

3 1/2"

2' - 5 1/2" 2' - 10"

1' - 11 3/4"

11 1/4" 14' - 7" 5 1/2" 13' - 3 1/2"

DINING

113

GRILLING

CC

41

2

A3.00

3

MASTER TLT

107

113' - 4 1/2"

8' - 6 1/2" 14' - 10" 11' - 1 1/2" 22' - 0" 43' - 5" 13' - 5 1/2" 1' - 6"

47
' -

 1
1"

3'
 -

 8
"

11
' -

 1
1"

6'
 -

 1
0"

8'
 -

 2
"

17
' -

 4
"

STAIR HALL

115

SHOWER

108

119.1

118.1 117.1 116.1

1
0

9
.1

106.1

1
0

5
.1

107.1

M.2M.2

M.1M.1

3

A4.00

3

A4.00

PLANTER

2

A4.00

2

A4.00

4

A6.00

3

A4.01

3

A4.01

MAKEUP

4'
 -

 1
"

11
 1

/4
"

3'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

3'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

1'
 -

 5
 3

/4
"

4'
 -

 1
"

2'
 -

 4
"

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

PANEL 
JAMB DOOR

CURBLESS 
SHOWER

FLUSH HEARTH

5'
 -

 6
"

10
' -

 3
"

3 
1/

2"

2'
 -

 1
0 

1/
2"

3 
1/

2"

2'
 -

 3
"

5 
1/

2"
4'

 -
 1

"
5 

1/
2"

16
' -

 1
0 

1/
2"

5 
1/

2"
4'

 -
 5

 1
/2

"
3 

1/
2"

3'
 -

 1
"

POWDER

104

24"
WINE T

R
A

S
H

4
8
" 

R
A

N
G

E

3
0
" 

S
IN

K

FOYER

101

2'
 -

 0
 1

/4
"

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
4"

COAT

103

MASTER HALL

102

KITCHEN

114

MSTR CL.

109

G. BATH

120 M.3

101.1

M.1

M.4

M.5

M.4

M.6

105.3

M.7M.8M.7M.7M.9M.7M.9M.7

1
1

2
.1

M.7

M.1

M.1

122.1

120.2

120.1
115.1

1
0

2
.1

103.1 104.1

111.1

108.1

101.2

10
"

6'
 -

 1
"

1'
 -

 3
"

2'
 -

 9
 1

/4
"

12
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

2'
 -

 3
"

21
' -

 5
"

11
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 5
 3

/4
"

2'
 -

 6
"

2'
 -

 6
"

13' - 11" 5 1/2" 16' - 6 1/2"

5 1/2" 1' - 6 1/2"

14' - 7"

5 1/2"

1' - 0" 11' - 3" 1' - 0" 2' - 2" 1' - 1" 8' - 2" R.O. 1' - 1"

5 1/2"

1' - 10 1/2" 2' - 8" R.O.
3" 3 1/2"

2' - 11" 2' - 8" R.O. 4"

5 1/2"

2' - 0 1/2"

5 1/2"

14' - 9 1/2" 1' - 0"

5 
1/

2"
13

' -
 7

 1
/2

"
5 

1/
2"

8'
 -

 0
 1

/2
"

3'
 -

 1
0 

1/
2"

5 
1/

2"
16

' -
 1

 1
/2

"
25

' -
 0

"
5 

1/
2"

1'
 -

 6
 1

/2
"

8' - 7" 3' - 2" R.O. 8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

2'
 -

 5
"

3'
 -

 2
"

2'
 -

 5
"

3'
 -

 2
"

2'
 -

 5
"

7'
 -

 6
 1

/2
"

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

2'
 -

 7
"

8'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/4
"

2'
 -

 1
"

6'
 -

 1
0 

1/
2"

2'
 -

 7
"

6'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 7
"

1'
 -

 4
 1

/4
"

2'
 -

 7
 3

/8
"

12
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

2'
 -

 4
 7

/8
"

2' - 6 3/4" 7' - 11" 4' - 4 1/4"

7'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

5 
1/

2"
4'

 -
 1

"
5 

1/
2"

4'
 -

 1
"

11
"

4'
 -

 1
"

5 
1/

2"

7' - 6" 3 1/2" 3' - 9 1/2" 7 1/2" 6' - 1"

3'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

5 
1/

2"
5'

 -
 1

1 
1/

2"
1'

 -
 1

0 
1/

2"
5 

1/
2" 3'

 -
 2

"
1'

 -
 1

"
4'

 -
 8

"
1'

 -
 1

"
3'

 -
 2

"
5 

1/
2"

4'
 -

 1
"

M.16

1
0

5
.2

GRASS AREA

20" PREP SINK

A3.01 34

A3.01 6

A3.01

2

48" MASONRY 
FIREPLACE

5 1/2" 15' - 0 1/2"

48" MASONRY SEE-
THROUGH FIREPLACE

48" MASONRY
FIREPLACE

17
' -

 4
"

4'
 -

 1
"

11
 1

/4
"

8'
 -

 4
"

5 
1/

2"
9"

3'
 -

 2
" R

.O
.

2'
 -

 9
 1

/4
"

SPA

3'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

3' - 0"

DW

REF. FREEZER

SAFE

110

G. SHOWER

121

4

A4.01

4

A4.01

2' - 1 1/2"

10
' -

 0
"

W/D

3' - 0" 4' - 0" 1' - 0"

DN

QUEEN

2' - 4" 2' - 8" R.O. 3' - 0" 3' - 0" R.O. 2' - 11" 5 1/2" 9' - 0 1/2"

5 1/2"

4 1/2" 6' - 2" R.O. 6"

5 1/2"

L
IN

E
N

CURBLESS 
SHOWER

M
IL

L
W

O
R

K
C

L
O

S
E

T

STORAGE

118.2

DN

B
E

N
C

H

CL.

124 CABINET

M.3

2' - 0" 2' - 0"

M.7

4' - 0"

M.7 M.7
2' - 6" 3' - 10" R.O. 8' - 8 1/2"

2'
 -

 0
"

25
' -

 1
1"

42
' -

 7
"

17
' -

 4
"

122.3

122.4

122.5

122.2

4' - 6 1/2" 3' - 1" 6' - 3 1/2" 2' - 7" 5' - 4 1/2" 1' - 1 1/2"

23' - 0"

8' - 6 1/2" 14' - 5 1/2"

M.11

M.13

M.13

M.13

87
' -

 1
0"

M
IL

L
W

O
R

K
C

L
O

S
E

T

3'
 -

 1
"

7"

15
' -

 8
"

3'
 -

 8
"

21
' -

 4
"

2'
 -

 1
1"

27
' -

 1
1"

15
' -

 8
"

17' - 7" 2' - 5 1/2" 30' - 5 1/2" 10' - 4" 2' - 4 1/2" 2' - 5 1/2" 12' - 10 5/16" 7' - 11 11/16" 5' - 0" 1' - 6"

91' - 6"

1' - 4 1/4" 2' - 7" 8' - 11 1/16" 4 7/16" 7' - 2" 5 1/4"3' - 4" 8' - 5" 5' - 7 1/2" 8' - 5" 4' - 8" 9 1/2" 8' - 9" 9 1/2"7' - 5" 2' - 7" 4' - 5" 2' - 7" 7"

GRASS AREA

2'
 -

 5
 1

/2
"

7'
 -

 1
"

3"
3'

 -
 1

"
2'

 -
 9

 1
/2

"
1'

 -
 2

"
8'

 -
 1

"
2'

 -
 1

0"
8'

 -
 1

"
1'

 -
 2

"

R
 2' - 7" R

 2
' -

 7
"

5'
 -

 6
"

2'
 -

 6
"

GARAGE

122

GOLF CART

8' - 6 1/2" 5 1/2" 12' - 5"
5 1/2" 1' - 2"

8' - 1" 5 1/2" 12' - 5"
5 1/2"

20' - 11 1/2"

S
T
O

R
A

G
E

STORAGE

ROOF ABOVE

4" CONC. 
SLAB

AC 
UNITS

4" CONC. SLAB

SLOPE

SLOPE

0.5"

0.5"

0.5"

ROOF ABOVE

ROOF ABOVE

ROOF ABOVE

UP
5' - 1 1/2"

115.3

8' - 0"

8'
 -

 0
"

9' - 0" 12' - 4" 8" 3' - 10" 20' - 3" 4' - 3 1/2" 12' - 1" 2' - 11 1/2" 5" 12' - 0 1/2" 1' - 0"

2

KING

E
Q

E
Q

2'
 -

 4
"

3'
 -

 2
" R

.O
.

2'
 -

 4
"

4'
 -

 4
" R

.O
.

6"

12
' -

 1
1 

3/
4"

11
 1

/4
"

4'
 -

 1
"

5 
1/

2"
16

' -
 1

0 
1/

2"

FLUSH HEARTH

TRASH

3' - 9 11/16"

A7.51 1

11' - 0"

10
"

3'
 -

 0
"  

R
.O

.
3"

ART

A
R

T

6 
1/

2"

A
R

C
H

E
D

 O
P

.

3'
 -

 0
"

6 
1/

2"

6 
1/

2"
3'

 -
 0

"
6 

1/
2"

6 
1/

2" A
R

C
H

E
D

 O
P

.

3'
 -

 0
"

6 
1/

2"

1
1

4
.2

1
1

4
.4

1
1

4
.3

1
1

4
.1

A3.01

5

114.5

1
1

1
.2

SPICES

SPICES

5'
 -

 0
"

CL.

CL.

11' - 3 3/4" 9' - 7 3/4"

1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

MECH

002

4

A4.01

4

A4.01

4'
 -

 2
 1

/2
"

11
"

4'
 -

 1
"

2

3' - 11 3/16" 3 1/2" 7' - 4 9/16" 7' - 5 1/4"

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

1
:1

0
 A

M

A2.04

MAIN LEVEL &
BASEMENT FLOOR

PLAN

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/4" = 1'-0"2 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"1 BASEMENT PLAN

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date



1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

BB

AA

1

A4.02

1

A4.02A3.00

1
2

A4.02

2

A4.02

A3.01

1

2

A4.01

2

A4.01

A3.022

A3.02 1

3

CC

41

2

A3.00

3

3

A4.00

3

A4.00

U.3

2

A4.00

2

A4.00

3

A4.01

3

A4.01

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

44
' -

 1
1"

ENTERTAINMENT
ROOM

219

7' - 11" 9' - 1" 4' - 5 1/2" 1' - 9 1/2" 2' - 1" 6' - 11 5/8" 15' - 1 25/32" 6' - 11 1/8" 2' - 1" 1' - 10" 4' - 5 1/2" 9' - 1" 4' - 5 1/2"

4' - 2" 18' - 0" 36' - 10" 18' - 0"

U.4

209.1

U.4

U.3

44
' -

 1
1"

STAIR HALL

201

BUNK RM.

202 LOUNGE

204

JANIE'S BDRM.

205

J. VANITY

208

J. CL.

207

CATHERINE'S BDRM.

210
E. BATH

219

ELIZABETH'S BDRM.

225

E. CLOS

224

C. CL.

214

4'
 -

 1
" 3 

1/
2"

1'
 -

 1
0"

3 
1/

2"

5'
 -

 2
"

5 
1/

2"
17

' -
 0

 1
/4

"

M.2 M.2

U.3

U.3

204.1202.1

202.2

203.1

201.1

223.1

209.1

BLIND DOOR

2'
 -

 2
"

2'
 -

 9
"

8'
 -

 2
"

2'
 -

 9
"

20
' -

 6
 3

/4
"

7'-6"H. ROOF SUPPORT WALL

77' - 0"

4'
 -

 1
0 

3/
4"

2'
 -

 9
"

9'
 -

 1
1 

1/
4"

2'
 -

 9
"

2'
 -

 2
"

8'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

4'
 -

 1
"

10
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

22
' -

 6
"

36
' -

 4
 3

/4
"

8'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

17' - 1" 5 1/2"

7'
 -

 7
 3

/4
"

3 
1/

2"
6'

 -
 0

"
3 

1/
2"

3'
 -

 4
"

1'
 -

 1
 3

/4
"

4'
 -

 1
"

5 
1/

2"
2'

 -
 1

0"
3 

1/
2"

10
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4' - 5 3/4"
3 1/2"

5' - 6" 3 1/2" 5' - 1 1/4" 5 1/2" 13' - 1" 5 1/2" 15' - 8" 3 1/2" 4' - 0 3/4" 3 1/2" 8' - 7 3/4"

5'
 -

 1
0 

1/
2"

5 
1/

2"
4'

 -
 1

"
3 

1/
2"

4'
 -

 5
 1

/2
"

2'
 -

 8
" R

.O
.

4"
3 

1/
2"

17
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

5 
1/

2"

13
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

12' - 2 1/2" 4' - 0" 3' - 9 1/2" 3' - 5 1/4" 3' - 3 1/4" 11 3/4"11" 2' - 4" 18' - 4" 2' - 4" 11" 10' - 0" 3 1/2" 4' - 1"

3 1/2"

1' - 2"

3 1/2"

7' - 5 1/4"

5 
1/

2"
4'

 -
 1

"
11

"
15

' -
 4

 1
/2

"

U.2

U.5

224.1

ATTIC

214

CLEAR

24' - 0"

C
LE

A
R

6'
 -

 0
"

A3.01

2

M.14
M.14

R
 4

' - 1
 1

/4
"R

 4
' -

 1
 1

/4
"

13' - 11" 5 1/2" 17' - 0" 5 1/2"

W/D

C. BATH

212

5' - 2"
3 1/2"

5' - 0" 3 1/2" 4' - 1" 3 1/2" 8' - 7"

CL.

203

C. TLT

211

C. SHWR

213

U. HALL EAST

218

205.1

211.1

212.1

213.1

4"
2'

 -
 8

" R
.O

.

4

A4.01

4

A4.01

9'-0"H. WALL

9'-0"H. WALL

206.1

LINEN CL.

215

4'
 -

 1
"

3 
1/

2"
3'

 -
 0

"
3 

1/
2"

4'
 -

 2
"

3 
1/

2"
7'

 -
 2

 1
/2

"

3 
1/

2"

3'
 -

 2
"

208.1

4" CURB

KING

KING

KING

DN

9'-0"H. WALL

11
 1

/2
"

11
 1

/2
"

3 
1/

2"

6'
 -

 0
"

PWDR

222

7' - 9" 3 1/2" 4' - 0" 3 1/2" 4' - 8 1/2" 4 1/2" 3' - 2 1/4" 3 1/2" 3' - 1" 5 1/2"

5 1/2" 17' - 1" 3 1/2" 6' - 7 1/4" 5 1/2" 23' - 0" 5 1/2" 8' - 10 1/2" 3 1/2" 14' - 10 1/4"

207.1

L
IN

E
N

BUILT-IN CLOSET

210.1
215.1216.1

217.1

214.1

218.1

225.1

220.1

225.2

BENCH

E. SHWR.

221 E. TOILET RM.

220

222.1

LADDER TO 
BUNK BED

Q
U

E
E

N

T
W

IN
A

B
O

V
E

Q
U

E
E

N

T
W

IN

A
B

O
V

E

221.1

J. HALL

206

J. BATH

209

U.L. UTILITY

216

E. HALL

223

2' - 5" 3' - 2" R.O. 3' - 0" 9 1/4"

EQ EQ

B
O

O
K

C
A

S
E

B
O

O
K

C
A

S
E

B
O

O
K

C
A

S
E

B
O

O
K

C
A

S
E

46' - 3"

2' - 5" 11' - 9" 2' - 5" 13' - 1" 2' - 5" 11' - 9" 2' - 5"

1'
 -

 3
 1

/4
"

1' - 8" 8' - 5" 1' - 8" 1' - 1" 10' - 11" 1' - 1" 1' - 8" 8' - 5" 1' - 8"

SOAP NOOK

210.2

2'
 -

 1
0"

 R
.O

.
4"

4" 2' - 8" R.O. 4' - 5 1/4"

3'
 -

 2
" R

.O
.

4"

2' - 10" R.O.

3' - 2" R.O. 1' - 11"

E
Q

E
Q

2'
 -

 0
"

3 
1/

2"

5'
 -

 2
"

4'
 -

 1
"

5 
1/

2"
9'

 -
 1

 1
/2

"
5 

1/
2"

7'
 -

 9
"

3 
1/

2"
14

' -
 0

"
5 

1/
2"

4"
2'

 -
 1

0"
 R

.O
.

4'
 -

 5
 3

/4
"

6"
2'

 -
 8

" R
.O

.

3' - 10 1/4" 2' - 6" R.O. 1' - 6 3/4"

E
Q

E
Q

3' - 8" R.O. 6 3/4"

E
Q

E
Q

2

C. HALL

217

A7.51 1

A3.01

5

1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

B

1

A4.02

1

A4.02

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

33

A4.01

3

A4.01

M.11M.11M.11M.11M.11M.11M.11M.11M.11

A.1

A.2

7' - 3 1/2" 7' - 3 1/2"

M.11

10 1/4" 2' - 7" 1 1/2" 2' - 7" 8 1/2" 2' - 7" 1 1/2" 2' - 7" 8 1/2" 2' - 7" 1 1/2" 2' - 7" 8 1/2" 2' - 7" 1 1/2" 2' - 7" 8 1/2" 2' - 7" 1 1/2" 2' - 7" 10 1/4"

14' - 7"

2

CENTER ON 
GABLE

CENTER ON 
GABLE

A.2

15' - 6" 15' - 6"

31' - 0"

UNCONFITIONED
ATTIC

301

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

1
:1

3
 A

M

A2.05

UPPER LEVEL
PLANS

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/4" = 1'-0"2
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1/4" = 1'-0"1
THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN



1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

BB

AA

1

A4.02

1

A4.02

A3.00

1

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

A3.01

1

2

A4.01

2

A4.01

A3.022

A3.02 1

3

CC

41

2

A3.00

3

RIDGE

PITCH BREAK

RIDGE

3

A4.00

3

A4.00

2

A4.00

2

A4.00

3

A4.01

3

A4.01

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

PITCH BREAK

E.O. WALL FRAMING BLW.

VALL
EY

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

15" / 12"15" / 12"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"
1

5
" 

/ 
1
2

"

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

2 1/2" / 12"2 1/2" / 12"

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALLEY

VALLEYVALL
EY

H
IPH

IP

V
A

LL
E
Y

VALLEY

V
A

LLE
Y

VALL
EY

PITCH BREAK

RIDGEH
IP

H
IP

15" / 12"

PITCH BREAK

R
ID

G
E

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

V
A

L
L
E

Y

V
A

L
L
E

Y

VALLEY VALLEY

15" / 12"

1/2" / 12"

1
/2

" 
/ 

1
2

"

CHIMNEY 
CAP

CHIMNEY 
CAP

4

A4.01

4

A4.01

PITCH BREAK

2 1/2" / 12" 2 1/2" / 12"

CHIMNEY 
CAP

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

E.O. WALL 
FRAMING BLW.

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

P
IT

C
H

 B
R

E
A

K

R
ID

G
E15" / 12"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

FLAT SEAM 
COPPER

FLAT SEAM 
COPPER

2

A7.51 1

2 1/2" / 12"

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

A3.01

5

15" / 12"15" / 12"

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

15" / 12"15" / 12"

FLAT SEAM 
COPPER

FLAT SEAM 
COPPER ROOF

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1' - 6"

1' - 6"

1' - 6"

9 
1/

4"

1' - 6"

1' - 6"

11
"2'

 -
 1

1"

1'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 6
"

5"

5"

1' - 6"

6"

6 
1/

2"

6 1/4"

6 
1/

2"

1' - 2 1/2" 1' - 2 1/2"

5"

9 
1/

4"

1'
 -

 6
"

1' - 0"1' - 0"

11
"

11
"

2' - 0 1/2"

3' - 2"

2' - 0 1/2"

1' - 2"1' - 6"

3"

6"

3"

1'
 -

 6
"

HALF ROUND GUTTER

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

HALF-ROUND GUTTER

HALF-ROUND 
GUTTER

15" / 12"

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

1
:1

4
 A

M

A2.06

ROOF PLAN

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/4" = 1'-0"1 ROOF PLAN

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date



MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.02

1

A4.02

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

2

A4.01

2

A4.01

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

1'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 6
"

3

A4.01

3

A4.01

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

M.2 U.2 M.2

M.1

M.5

101.1 M.3M.3
M.2M.2M.1M.1

133

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

WOOD SHAKE ROOF

WOOD SHAKE
SIDING

6" STONE VENEER

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

STONE 
WATERTABLE

6" STONE 
VENEER

6" STONE 
VENEER

STONE 
WATERTABLE

6" STONE CURB 
(GRASS AREA)

6" STONE CURB 
(PLANTER)

PAINTED WOOD 
RAKE

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

TAPERED AND 
FLUTED COLUMNS

15" / 12"15
" 
/ 1

2"

15" / 12"15
" 
/ 1

2"

FLAT SEAM 
COPPER ROOF

WOOD PTD. 
FASCIA

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

FLASHING

M.15 M.15

R
ID

G
E

 H
E

IG
H

T 
F

R
O

M
 G

R
A

D
E

36
' -

 1
1

"

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.00

3

A4.00

2

A4.00

2

A4.00

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

122.4 122.3 122.2

PAINTED WOOD 
FASCIA

6" STONE 
VENEER

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

6" STONE 
VENEER

STONE 
WATERTABLE

1'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 6
"

122.1

FLAT SEAM 
COPPER ROOF

A.1

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

WD PLANK CLADDING 
OVER GARAGE DOOR

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

WD PLANK CLADDING 
OVER GARAGE DOOR

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

M.11
M.1

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

6" STONE 
VENEER

STONE 
WATERTABLE

STONE 
LINTEL

STONE 
SILL

PAINTED 
WOOD FASCIA

6" STONE VENEER

STONE WATERTABLE

6" STONE CURB

EXISTING GRADE

WD 
HEADER

WOOD SHAKE
SIDING

1'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 6
"

FINISH GRADE

122.5

PTD. WOOD RAKE
M.15

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

SLOPED SILL

15
" 
/ 1

2"

15" / 12"

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

9
:2

3
 A

M

A3.00

ELEVATIONS

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/4" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"2 GARAGE - EAST
1/4" = 1'-0"3 GARAGE -SOUTH

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date



MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

1

A4.01

1

A4.01

1

A4.02

1

A4.02

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

2

A4.01

2

A4.01

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.01

3

A4.01

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

BASEMENT SLAB
2194' - 5 3/8"

M.7 M.9 M.7M.9M.7M.7M.8M.7

105.3

U.4

209.1

U.4

15
" 
/ 1

2"

15" / 12"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

15" / 12"15
" 
/ 1

2"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

FLAT SEAM COPPER ROOF

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

BUILT-UP 
SQUARE COL.

6" STONE VENEER

STONE CAP

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

FINISH 
GRADE

6" STONE
VENEER

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

PTD. WOOD 
FASCIA

PTD. WOOD 
RAKE

6" STONE 
VEENER

6" STONE VENEER

2" STONE CAP

9'
 -

 0
 5

/8
"

10
' -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

9'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 0
"

2
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11 M.11

M.14 M.14

M.7M.7

M.15M.15

FLASHING

114.5

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

HALF 
ROUND 
GUTTER

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

STONE VENEER

STONE CHIMNEY CAP

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

112.1

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

1

A4.01

1

A4.01

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

2

A4.02

2

A4.02

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

M.7

U.5

M.7

SOAPSTONE 

HOOD

114.5

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.02

3

A4.02

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

6" STONE 
VENEER

STONE 
WATERTABLE

PAINTED 
WOOD FASCIA

PTD. WOOD RAKE

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

15" / 12"15
" 
/ 1

2"

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

9
:2

5
 A

M

A3.01

ELEVATIONS

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/4" = 1'-0"1 REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

ENTRY - WEST
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
ENTRY - EAST

1/4" = 1'-0"6
BACK PORCH - EAST

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

BACK PORCH - SOUTH

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
5

GARAGE - NORTH



MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.00

3

A4.00

2

A4.00

2

A4.00

T.
O

. 
S

U
B

F
L

R
 T

O
 W

IN
D

O
W

 R
.O

.

8'
 -

 1
"

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

BASEMENT SLAB
2194' - 5 3/8"

M.13M.13M.13M.11

M.16

M.1M.1

A.2

U.3U.3

112.1

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

15" / 12"

15
" 
/ 1

2"

15" / 12"

PTD. WOOD 
FASCIA

PTD. WOOD 
TRIM

6" HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

WOOD SHAKE 
SIDING

PTD. WOOD
RAKE

WOOD SHAKE
SIDING

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

A/C 

BUILT-UP 
SQUARE COL.

SHAKE SIDING

2" STONE 
CAP

6" STONE VENEER 
BEYOND

WOOD SHAKE SIDING

STONE VENEER

STONE WATERTABLE

PTD. WOOD FASCIA

1'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 6
"

9'
 -

 0
 5

/8
"

FINISH GRADE

6" STONE VENEER

6" STONE 
VENEER

2" STONE 
CAP

4

A4.01

4

A4.01

A/C 

M.15

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

WOOD SHAKE 
ROOF

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

15
" 
/ 1

2"

MAIN LEVEL SUB. FLR.
2203' - 6"

UL TOP OF SUBFLR
2215' - 6 3/4"

1

A4.00

1

A4.00

UL TOP PLATE
2224' - 6 3/4"

ML TOP PLATE
2214' - 0"

3

A4.00

3

A4.00

2

A4.00

2

A4.00

LVL 3 T.O. SUBFLR
2225' - 6 3/4"

BASEMENT SLAB
2194' - 5 3/8"

M.6

U.3 U.3

M.4

15
" 
/ 1

2"

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

15
" 
/ 1

2"

15" / 12"

1'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 6
"

9'
 -

 0
 5

/8
"

6" STONE
VENEER

1
5

" 
/ 
1
2

"

PTD. WOOD
RAKE

WOOD SHAKE
SIDING

PTD WOOD
FASICA

STONE
WATERTABLE

6" STONE
VENEER

STONE PAVERS

BUILT-UP SQUARE COL.

2" STONE CAP

6" STONE
VENEER

FINISH GRADE

A.2

2" STONE CAP

6" STONE
VENEER

BUILT-UP
SQUARE COL.

4

A4.01

4

A4.01

111.2

HALF ROUND 
GUTTER

P
L
O

T
 I

N
F

O
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2021
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

5
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
 1

0
:5

9
:2

8
 A

M

A3.02

ELEVATIONS

05.18.2021

REVIEW BOARD SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

CE

CE

1/4" = 1'-0"1 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST ELEVATION

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

COPPER SIDING ON 
DORMER BEYOND



FH

19

Biltmore Forest

Country Club, Inc.

D.B. 662, Pg. 71

PIN 9646 76 2927

19
Byrd

D.B. 2915, Pg. 134

P.B. 9, Pg. 14

PIN 9646 96 2521

21
McNabb

D.B. 5652, Pg. 206

P.B. 9, Pg. 14

PIN 9646 86 8556

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

N06°46'43"E  292.32' Ground
292.29' Grid

S8
2°

46
'5

2"
E 

 1
87

.0
4'

20

1.253 Acres

54,570 Sq.Ft.

Asphalt

W
at

er
 L

in
e

As
ph

al
t

Water LineWaterShutoff

N
83

°0
7'

22
"W

18
7.

03
'

S06°46'43"W  291.21'

GasMarker

PP

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

M
ar

gi
n 

of
 R

/W

PP

As
ph

al
t

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

30'

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

 p
er

 P
.B

. 9
, P

g.
 1

4

75'

100'

25
' R

ea
r S

et
ba

ck

25'

60'

20' Side Setback

20
'

20' Side Setback

20
'

60
' F

ro
nt

 S
et

ba
ck

m
ea

su
re

d 
fro

m
 s

tre
et

 li
ne

21
90

21
90

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

 p
er

 P
.B

. 9
, P

g.
 1

4

6" HL HEDGE

28" OA

16" OA
8" HL

6" HL HEDGE

8" PO6" BI6" BI

6" HL HEDGE

6" BI8" BI

8" HL10" HL12" HL14" AR

12" AR16" AR

8" PO

16" AR

14" DOUBLE CH

10" HL10" HL
6" HL18" HL10" HL

28" PO

32" PO

10" PI

36" PI

28" PO

14" PO

18" PO16" PI

8" PI

12" PI

16" OA

34" OA

8" PO

6" PI

20" OA

6" DW

36" OA

38" OA

E 
A 

S 
T 

W
 O

 O
 D

   
R

 O
 A

 D
 3

0'
 R

/W

RIVER ROCK SWALE
TYP.

3
L6.00

SNAPPED STONE STEPS
TYP.

2
L6.00

GRAVEL PATH W/
METAL EDGING, TYP.

1
L6.00

SMALL BOULDER WALL

METAL EDGING
TYP.

4
L6.00

METAL EDGE ENDS

METAL EDGING
TYP.

4
L6.00

RIVER ROCK SWALE
TYP.

3
L6.00

STONE STEPPERS
TYP.

6
L6.00

EXPOSED AGGREGATE
CONCRETE W/ CURB 'A', TYP.

9
L5.00

STONE BAND &
TRENCH DRAIN

7
L5.00

GRAVEL DRIVE W/
STONE CURB 'B', TYP.

8
L5.00

STONE KNEEWALL EXTENSION,
SEE ARCHITECT'S DETAIL

E.J.

STONE KNEEWALL,
MATCH ACROSS DRIVE,

SEE ARCHITECT'S DETAIL

STONE STEPPERS
TYP.

6
L5.00

TAPER CURB TO FLUSH
- LAST 6', TYP.

TAPER CURB TO FLUSH
- LAST 6', TYP.

REVIEW NEED FOR
CULVERT & HEADWALL

GRAVEL PATH W/
METAL EDGE, TYP.

1
L5.00

STONE KNEEWALL
MATCH EXISTING,
SEE ARCHITECT'S DETAIL

C.J.

TRENCH EDGE
TYP.

5
L5.00

GRAVEL PATH W/
METAL EDGE, TYP.

1
L5.00

PROVIDE ALLOWANCE FOR FINE
GRADING & GRASS SEEDING WHERE

EXCAVATION FOR NEW SANITARY
SEWER LINE WAS INSTALLED

STONE CURB TO BE
FLUSH WHERE

PATH CROSSES

DRAINAGE BASIN,
TYP., SEE L3.00

SPHERES
TYP.

10
L5.00

8'-0"

3'-10"

19'-9"

4'-0"

17'-4"

5'
-0

"

28'-0"

15
'-6

"

31'-7"

14
'-5

"

19
'-5

"

11'-0"

3'
-1

0"

5'
-3

"

17'-9"

5'
-0

"

12
'-9

"

R8
'-0

"

R20
'-6

"

R24'-10"

12'-0"

12'-0"

12'-0"

5'-0"

5'
-5

"

5'
-5

"
5'

-0
"

9'
-6

"
19

'-7
"

GRANITE COBBLE
CORNER STONE, SEE

DETAIL 8/L5.00, TYP.

TAPER CURBS TO FLUSH
-LAST 6', TYP.

EXISTING STONE KNEEWALL

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x

x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x
x

x
x

xxx
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

xxx
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
xxxxxxxxx

AREA OF DISTURBANCE (38,349 SF)

SILT FENCE

19
'-6

"

PL
O

T 
IN

FO
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2023
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

8.
30

.2
02

3 
12

:0
0:

00
 P

M

L2.00
SITE PLAN

2023-08-30

CONTRACT SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

SLJ

WCG

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1:10

1.  Grade Adjustments 08.07.2023

08.22.20233.
2. Kneewall Spot Elevs. 08.10.2023

 Pipe & Note Adj.

3

3

3

3

08.30.20234.  Town Requested

4

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



FH

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

N06°46'43"E  292.32' Ground
292.29' Grid

S8
2°

46
'5

2"
E 

 1
87

.0
4'

Asphalt

W
at

er
 L

in
e

As
ph

al
t

Water LineWaterShutoff

N
83

°0
7'

22
"W

18
7.

03
'

S06°46'43"W  291.21'

GasMarker

PP

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

PP

As
ph

al
t

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

30'

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

 p
er

 P
.B

. 9
, P

g.
 1

4

75'

100'

25
' R

ea
r S

et
ba

ck

25'

60'

20' Side Setback

20
'

20' Side Setback
20

'

60
' F

ro
nt

 S
et

ba
ck

m
ea

su
re

d 
fro

m
 s

tre
et

 li
ne

21
90

21
90

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

 p
er

 P
.B

. 9
, P

g.
 1

4

6" HL HEDGE

28" OA

16" OA
8" HL

6" HL HEDGE

8" PO6" BI6" BI

6" HL HEDGE

6" BI8" BI

8" HL10" HL12" HL14" AR

12" AR16" AR

8" PO

16" AR

14" DOUBLE CH

10" HL10" HL
6" HL18" HL10" HL

28" PO

32" PO

10" PI

36" PI

28" PO

14" PO

18" PO16" PI

8" PI

12" PI

16" OA

34" OA

8" PO

6" PI

20" OA

6" DW

36" OA

38" OA

E 
A 

S 
T 

W
 O

 O
 D

   
R

 O
 A

 D
 3

0'
 R

/W

RIVER ROCK SWALE, TYP.
SEE L6.00

CHANNEL DRAIN,
SEE DETAIL 7/L6.00

202 BW

195.67

192.14 196.5

201.5

199.06

196 BW
197.4 BW

195.67

194

202.3 LP

202.3 LP

5.7%

3.6%

2.1%

2.7% 2.7%

2.1%

3.3%

2.5%

3.1% 3.1%

3.1% 3.1%

3.6%

2.5%

2.5%

1.9% 1.9%

1.9%1.9%

2.7% 2.7%

1.9% 1.9%

1.9%

2.5%

2.0%

1.7%

1.7%

2.8%5.2%

2.0%

1.4%

4.4%

DRAINAGE PIPE,
TYP.

202.16 BS

202.23 BS

202.16 BS 201.5 LP

202.2 HP 202.2 HP

201.5 LP
201.5 LP

201.9

201.5 LP

202
201.9201.9

202 BW

202.8

202
202 HP

201.6 HP

201.7 HP

201.3

202.2 HP

201.4 LP

201.2 LP

201.9 LP

201.5 LP

202.04 202.04

203.31 TS

201.8 HP

201.8 HP

201.5 LP

201.5 HP 201.5

201.7

2.4%

2210

22
12

22
14

22
08

22
06

22
04

22
00

22
02

21
98

21
96

21
94

21
92

21
90

2208

2206
22

02

22
00

21
98

21
94

21
94

21
96

21
96

2202

2202

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0
7.0

9.0

11.0

10.0

8.0

199 TW
TOP OF WALL
CONSISTENT

THROUGHOUT

194 BW

196.25 BW 197.65 BW

6" PVC 6"
 P

V
C

6"
 P

V
C

8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

8" PVC

8" PVC

6"
 P

V
C

6" PVC

6" PVC

6"
 P

V
C

6" PVC6" PVC

6"
 P

V
C

6" PVC

8" PVC

8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x

x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x

x
x

x
xxx

x
x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

xxx
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
xxxxxxxxx

AREA OF DISTURBANCE (38,349 SF)

SILT FENCE

PL
O

T 
IN

FO
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2023
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

L3.00
GRADING &

DRAINAGE PLAN

CONTRACT SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

SLJ

WCG

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1:10

GRADING NOTES

1. VERIFY GRADES, DIMENSIONS & BUILDING LOCATION IN FIELD. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR
ARCHITECT IF ANY GRADE CONFLICTS OR AMBIGUITIES ARISE.

2. CONTRACTOR IS TO MAINTAIN EXISTING ROAD DRAINAGE SYSTEM IN WORKING CONDITION.

3. MATCH EXISTING GRADES SMOOTHLY WHERE PROPOSED FEATURES MEET EXISTING FEATURES.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDING DURING ALL PHASES
OF CONSTRUCTION.

5. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE GENERAL IN NATURE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
ADDITIONAL MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT ON- OR OFF- SITE RUNOFF AND EROSION.

6. ALL INLETS TO HAVE TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER INLET HAS
BEEN CONSTRUCTED.

7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WEEKLY INSPECTION OF ALL EROSION CONTROL AND
SEDIMENT PRACTICES. NEEDED REPAIRS ARE TO BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY. MAINTAIN SILT FENCE
BY CLEARING OUT WHEN HALF FULL. INSPECTION IS REQUIRED AFTER ALL RAIN EVENTS.

8. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AFTER DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN
STABILIZED AND COMPLETED.

9. ALL PROPOSED INLET STRUCTURES SHALL CONNECT TO PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINES AND
SHALL OUTFALL ON THE PROPERTY WITH ADEQUATE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT THE OUTFALL.

10. ALL PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 18" OF COVER.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FINISHED GRADES AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WITHIN A 12"
TOLERANCE.

12. ALL TREES AND VEGETATION TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM INJURY DURING ANY LAND
CLEARING AND CONSTRUCTION.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PARK VEHICLES, STORE MATERIALS OR TRENCH WITHIN DRIPLINE
OF TREES TO REMAIN, OR WITHIN BARRIERS PROTECTING ANY VEGETATION TO REMAIN.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE OR ALLOW THE CLEANING OF EQUIPMENT, STORAGE OR
DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS SUCH AS PAINTS, SOLVENTS, ASPHALT OR CONCRETE, OR ANY MATERIAL
THAT CAN DAMAGE THE HEALTH OF VEGETATION WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF PROTECTED VEGETATION.

1.  Grade Adjustments 08.07.2023

1

1

1

2

2. Kneewall Spot Elevs. 08.10.2023
 Pipe & Note Adj. 08.22.20233.

3

3

3

2023-08-30

08.30.20234.  Town Requested

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



FH

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

N06°46'43"E  292.32' Ground
292.29' Grid

S8
2°

46
'5

2"
E 

 1
87

.0
4'

Asphalt

W
at

er
 L

in
e

As
ph

al
t

Water LineWaterShutoff

N
83

°0
7'

22
"W

18
7.

03
'

S06°46'43"W  291.21'

GasMarker

PP

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

PP

As
ph

al
t

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

6" HL HEDGE

28" OA

16" OA
8" HL

6" HL HEDGE

8" PO6" BI6" BI

6" HL HEDGE

6" BI8" BI

8" HL10" HL12" HL14" AR

12" AR16" AR

8" PO

16" AR

14" DOUBLE CH

10" HL10" HL
6" HL18" HL10" HL

28" PO

32" PO

10" PI

36" PI

28" PO

14" PO

18" PO16" PI

8" PI

12" PI

16" OA

34" OA

8" PO

6" PI

20" OA

6" DW

36" OA

38" OA

E 
A 

S 
T 

W
 O

 O
 D

   
R

 O
 A

 D
 3

0'
 R

/W

MULCH RING (TYP.)
EXISTING TREE &

MULCH RING

EXISTING TREE &
MULCH RING

11'-0"

15
'-0

"
15

'-0
"

11'-0"

(3) River Birch Multi-Trunk

(1) `Winter King` Hawthorn

(7) April Dawn Camellia

(52) Eastern Star Sedge

(23) Purple Sensation Allium

(25) Eastern Star Sedge

(7) Hicks Yew

(79) Eastern Star Sedge
(27) Purple Sensation Allium

(1) Jane Magnolia

(95) Eastern Star Sedge

(5) Catawba Rhododendron

(2) Japanese Maple (Owner Provided)

(3) Catawba Rhododendron

(5) Blushing Bride Hydrangea

(6) Catawba Rhododendron

(68 sf) No mow seed mix

(7) Mary Nell Holly (8) Green Giant Arborvitae (5) Mary Nell Holly (6) Satyr Hill American Holly

(3) Red Buckeye

(2) West Coast Schipka Laurel

(65) Russian Sage

(1) Cherokee Princess Dogwood

(1) Seiryu Japanese Maple

(34) Purple Sensation Allium
(1) Dwarf Japanese Cedar

(1) Dwarf Japanese Cedar

(2) Dwarf Japanese Cedar

(8) Purple Sensation Allium

(29) Eastern Star Sedge

(108) Eastern Star Sedge

(8) Walker's Low Catmint

(6) September Charm Japanese Anemone
(7) Montrose White Lesser Calamint

(5) White German Iris

(5) Walker's Low Catmint

(6) September Charm Japanese Anemone

(5) September Charm Japanese Anemone

(1) Paperbush

(5) Russian Sage

(3) Cherokee Princess Dogwood

(52) Brilliance Autumn Fern

(2) Red Buckeye

(48) Eastern Star Sedge

(8) Threadleaf Bluestar

(1) D.D. Blanchard Southern Magnolia

(3) Jane Magnolia

(1) Red Buckeye

(7) River Birch Multi-Trunk

(12608 SF) FESCUE BLEND

(3442 SF) FESCUE BLEND

(3893 SF) FESCUE BLEND

CONTINUOUS MULCH (TYP.)

(14) Snowdrop

(19) Snowdrop

(9) Big Blue Lilyturf

(44) Biokovo Cranesbill

(29) Biokovo Cranesbill

(17) Big Blue Lilyturf

(9) Autumn Fern

(100) Autumn Fern

(103) Autumn Fern

(1) Catawba Rhododendron

(9) Catawba Rhododendron

(270) Appalachian Sedge
(244) Appalachian Sedge

(34) Snowdrop

(10) Snowdrop

(15) Big Blue Lilyturf

(13) Big Blue Lilyturf

(12) Walker's Low Catmint

(8) Walker's Low Catmint

(37) Eastern Star Sedge

(44) Eastern Star Sedge

(46) Brilliance Autumn Fern

(13) Threadleaf Bluestar

(37) Brilliance Autumn Fern

(9) Ostrich Fern

(82) Big Blue Lilyturf

(13) Threadleaf Bluestar

(20) Brilliance Autumn Fern

(21) Eastern Star Sedge

(42) Brilliance Autumn Fern

(31) Eastern Star Sedge

(28) Duke Gardens Plum Yew

(19) Evergreen Anise
(4) Evergreen Anise

(42) Walker's Low Catmint

(22) Big Blue Lilyturf

(18) Karl Foerster Grass

(36) Autumn Fern

(5) Karl Foerster Grass

(38) Snowdrop

(4) Green Giant Arborvitae

(7) Duke Gardens Plum Yew

(37) Duke Gardens Plum Yew

(4) Alta™ Southern Magnolia

(42) Walker's Low Catmint

(12) Big Blue Lilyturf

(31) Big Blue Lilyturf

(8) Montrose White Lesser Calamint

(6) Walker's Low Catmint

(6) White German Iris

(2) Shumard Red Oak

(1,255 sf) Turf Seed

(17) Karl Foerster Grass

(1) April Dawn Camellia
(12) Purple Sensation Allium

(26) King Alfred Daffodil

(48) Thalia Daffodil

(31) Tete-a-tete Daffodil

(34) Tete-a-tete Daffodil
(28) King Alfred Daffodil

(45) Thalia Daffodil

(32) Tete-a-tete Daffodil
(25) Thalia Daffodil

(19) King Alfred Daffodil

(53) Tete-a-tete Daffodil

(27) King Alfred Daffodil
(32) Thalia Daffodil

(19) Christmas Rose

(19) Christmas Rose

TRENCH EDGE (TYP.)

(20) Autumn Fern

(1) Red Buckeye

(2,722 sf) No mow seed mix

(7) West Coast Schipka Laurel

(30) West Coast Schipka Laurel

(7) Emerald Arborvitae

(42) Emerald Arborvitae

(10) Emerald Arborvitae

(30) Gem Box® Inkberry Holly

PL
O

T 
IN

FO
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2023
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

8.
8.

20
23

 0
9:

00
:0

0 
AM

L4.00
PLANTING PLAN

2023-08-22

CONTRACT SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

SLJ

WCG

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1:10

08.22.20233.

1.  Grade Adjustments 08.07.2023
2. Kneewall Spot Elevs. 08.10.2023

 Pipe & Note Adj.

2023-08-30

08.30.20234.  Town Requested

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



TREES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE REMARKS
2 Acer palmatum Japanese Maple (Owner Provided) CONT. 8-10` Owner Provided

1 Acer palmatum 'Seiryu' Seiryu Japanese Maple B & B 8`-10` HT Specimen quality

7 Aesculus pavia Red Buckeye B & B 5`-6` HT Matching Specimens

10 Betula nigra River Birch Multi-Trunk B & B 8` HT Specimen quality - 3 trunks

4 Cornus florida `Cherokee Princess` Cherokee Princess Dogwood B & B 8`-10` HT

1 Crataegus viridis `Winter King` `Winter King` Hawthorn B & B 8`-10` HT

6 Ilex opaca `Satyr Hill` Satyr Hill American Holly B & B 7`-8` HT Full to ground, specimens.

12 Ilex x `Mary Nell` Mary Nell Holly B & B 7`-8` HT

1 Magnolia grandiflora `D.D. Blanchard' D.D. Blanchard Southern Magnolia B & B 10`-12` ht Full to ground, dense and vigorous specimen.

4 Magnolia grandiflora 'TMGH' Alta™ Southern Magnolia B & B 10`-12` ht Dense, vigorous, matching specimens.

4 Magnolia x `Jane` Jane Magnolia B & B 10`-12` ht Vigorous and well-branched specimens.

2 Quercus shumardii Shumard Red Oak B & B 5"-6" Caliper Strong central leaders, matching specimens.

59 Thuja occidentalis `Smaragd` Emerald Arborvitae B & B 6`-7` HT Dense and matching.  Trim to hedge after
planting as directed by LA.

12 Thuja standishii x plicata `Green Giant` Green Giant Arborvitae B & B 7`-8` HT

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
8 Camellia japonica 'April Dawn' April Dawn Camellia B&B 5` HT

72 Cephalotaxus harringtonia 'Duke Gardens' Duke Gardens Plum Yew 3gal

4 Cryptomeria japonica 'Globosa Nana' Dwarf Japanese Cedar 7 gal 36" ht

1 Edgeworthia chrysantha Paperbush 7 gal

5 Hydrangea macrophylla 'Blushing Bride' Blushing Bride Hydrangea 3 gal

30 Ilex glabra 'SMNIGAB17' Gem Box® Inkberry Holly 1 gal Prune to hedge after installation as directed by
LA

23 Illicium parviflorum Evergreen Anise 3 gal

39 Prunus laurocerasus `West Coast Schipkaensis` West Coast Schipka Laurel B&B 4`-5` HT Trim to hedge after installation, as directed by
LA

24 Rhododendron catawbiense `Roseum Elegans` Catawba Rhododendron B&B 3`-4` HT

7 Taxus x media `Hicksii` Hicks Yew 7 gal

BULBS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
104 Allium x 'Purple Sensation' Purple Sensation Allium 1 gal

115 Galanthus nivalis Snowdrop 1 gal

100 Narcissus x 'King Alfred' King Alfred Daffodil 1 gal

150 Narcissus x 'Tete-a-tete' Tete-a-tete Daffodil 1 gal

150 Narcissus x 'Thalia' Thalia Daffodil 1 gal

FERNS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
268 Dryopteris erythrosora Autumn Fern 1 gal

GRASSES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
40 Calamagrostis acutiflora Karl Foerster Grass 3 gal

PERENNIALS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
17 Anemone x hybrida 'September Charm' September Charm Japanese Anemone 1 gal

15 Calamintha nepeta 'Montrose White' Montrose White Lesser Calamint 1 gal

73 Geranium x cantabrigiense 'Biokovo' Biokovo Cranesbill 1 gal

11 Iris x germanica White German Iris 1 gal

119 Liriope muscari 'Big Blue' Big Blue Lilyturf 1 gal

39 Nepeta x 'Walker's Low' Walker's Low Catmint 1 gal

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
34 Amsonia hubrichtii Threadleaf Bluestar 1 gal 36" o.c.

514 Carex appalachica Appalachian Sedge 4" pot 12" o.c.

569 Carex radiata Eastern Star Sedge 4" pot 24" o.c.

197 Dryopteris erythrosora 'Brilliance' Brilliance Autumn Fern 1 gal 30" o.c.

19,943 sf Fescue Blend Sod SOD

2,790 sf Fescue x No mow seed mix seed

38 Helleborus niger Christmas Rose 1 gal 24" o.c. Review variety with LA

82 Liriope muscari 'Big Blue' Big Blue Lilyturf 1 gal 15" o.c.

9 Matteuccia struthiopteris Ostrich Fern 1 gal 36" o.c.

84 Nepeta x faassenii 'Walker's Low' Walker's Low Catmint 1 gal 30" o.c.

70 Perovskia atriplicifolia Russian Sage 1 gal 36" o.c.

1,255 sf Turf Seed seed Review seed mix with LA.  Intall matting.  Full,
vigorous stand required for final walkthru.

PLANT SCHEDULE
SPACING

SPACING

REMARKS

REMARKSSIZE

SPACING REMARKSSIZE

SPACING REMARKSSIZE

SPACING REMARKSSIZE

SPACING REMARKSSIZE

SPACINGSIZE

NOTES:

2.  PROVIDE LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SERVICES NECESSARY TO
COMPLETE LANDSCAPE WORK.

1.  ADHERE TO PLANS FOR ALL PHASES OF WORK.

3.  VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS IN THE FIELD BEFORE BEGINNING WORK. REPAIR
DAMAGED UTILITIES TO OWNER'S SATISFACTION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

4.  ALL MATERIALS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
AND OWNER AT ANY TIME.

7.  FINE GRADE TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SURFACE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
RESIDENCE AND TO PREVENT PONDING.

8.  STAKE PLANT LOCATIONS FOR APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
BEFORE INSTALLATION.  ADJUST STAKED LOCATIONS AS DIRECTED.

9.  PROVIDE AND INSTALL TREES, SHRUBS, GROUNDCOVER, SEED AND SOD AS SHOWN.
ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET OR EXCEED SIZE STANDARDS SET FORTH IN
'AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK,' ANSI Z60.1-1996. MATERIAL SHALL
CONFORM TO STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR INSECT AND DISEASE
CONTROL.  MAIN LEADERS OF ALL TREES SHALL REMAIN INTACT.

10. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ADEQUATE TREE PIT DRAINAGE.
INADEQUATE DRAINAGE IS DEFINED BY THE FOLLOWING:  FLOOD EMPTY TREE
PIT TO LEVEL OF SURROUNDING SOIL;  IF WATER FAILS TO PERCOLATE OUT
WITHIN 24-HOUR PERIOD, DRAINAGE IS INADEQUATE.

11. REMOVE FROM SITE ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH TURNS BROWN OR
DEFOLIATES WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER PLANTING.  REPLACE IMMEDIATELY
WITH APPROVED SPECIFIED MATERIAL.

12. MAINTAIN ALL PLANT MATERIAL AND LAWN AREAS UNTIL SUBSTANTIAL
COMPLETION, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. (MAINTENANCE INCLUDES
WATERING, SPRAYING, WEEDING, MULCHING, STRAIGHTENING, MOWING,
FERTILIZING, CLEANUP, ETC. AS SPECIFIED).  A FULL STAND OF SEEDED
GRASS AREAS IS REQUIRED.

13. GUARANTEE ALL MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR.

14. INSTALL ALL PLANT MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES
AND ORDINANCES.

5. BED PREPARATION:
REMOVE ALL DEBRIS, BRUSH, STUMPS, ROCKS, AND CONSTRUCTION TRASH.
SPRAY WEEDS WITH GLYPHOSATE TWO WEEKS BEFORE PLANTING. WHEN
SOIL IS DRY, SPREAD 4" OF ASHEVILLE MULCH YARD'S CONTRACTOR BLEND.
TILL TO MIX THOROUGHLY INTO NATIVE SOIL AND RAKE SMOOTH. WHERE
SLOPES ARE TOO STEEP TO TILL, PLANT HOLE BY HOLE, DIGGING SOIL
AMENDMENTS THOROUGHLY INTO NATIVE SOIL, AND DIGGING HOLES TO A
MINIMUM OF 2 TIMES THE SIZE OF ROOTBALL. FINISHED BED PREP IS
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

6. (REMOVED)

PL
O

T 
IN

FO
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2023
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

8.
7.

20
23

 0
9:

00
:0

0 
AM

L4.01
PLANT SCHEDULE

& NOTES

2023-08-22

CONTRACT SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

SLJ

WCG

Revision Schedule

Issuance DateNo.

08.22.20233.

3.

1.  Grade Adjustments 08.07.2023
2. Kneewall Spot Elevs. 08.10.2023

 Pipe & Note Adj.

2023-08-30

08.30.20234.  Town Requested

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188



FH

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

N06°46'43"E  292.32' Ground
292.29' Grid

S8
2°

46
'5

2"
E 

 1
87

.0
4'

Asphalt

W
at

er
 L

in
e

As
ph

al
t

Water LineWaterShutoff

N
83

°0
7'

22
"W

18
7.

03
'

S06°46'43"W  291.21'

GasMarker

PP

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

M
ar

gi
n 

of
 R

/W

PP

As
ph

al
t

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
U

til
iti

es

6" HL HEDGE

28" OA

16" OA
8" HL

6" HL HEDGE

8" PO6" BI6" BI

6" HL HEDGE

6" BI8" BI

8" HL10" HL12" HL14" AR

12" AR16" AR

8" PO

16" AR

14" DOUBLE CH

10" HL10" HL
6" HL18" HL10" HL

28" PO

32" PO

10" PI

36" PI

28" PO

14" PO

18" PO16" PI

8" PI

12" PI

16" OA

34" OA

8" PO

6" PI

20" OA

6" DW

36" OA

38" OA

E 
A 

S 
T 

W
 O

 O
 D

   
R

 O
 A

 D
 3

0'
 R

/W

MULCH RING (TYP.)
EXISTING TREE &

MULCH RING

EXISTING TREE &
MULCH RING

(3) River Birch Multi-Trunk

(1) `Winter King` Hawthorn

(1) Jane Magnolia

(2) Japanese Maple (Owner Provided)

(7) Mary Nell Holly (8) Green Giant Arborvitae (5) Mary Nell Holly (6) Satyr Hill American Holly

(3) Red Buckeye

(1) Cherokee Princess Dogwood

(1) Seiryu Japanese Maple

(3) Cherokee Princess Dogwood

(2) Red Buckeye

(1) D.D. Blanchard Southern Magnolia

(3) Jane Magnolia

(1) Red Buckeye

(7) River Birch Multi-Trunk
(4) Green Giant Arborvitae

(4) Alta™ Southern Magnolia

(2) Shumard Red Oak

(1) Red Buckeye

(7) Emerald Arborvitae

(42) Emerald Arborvitae

(10) Emerald Arborvitae

PVC SLEEVE
TYP.

1
L5.00

SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION QTY

Kichler Landscape LED 1 Light Landscape Accent 19
ANGLE & ORIENTATION TO BE DETERMINED ON SITE AND
APPROVED BY LA.
SKU: 16020AZT27
UPC: 783927534888
Textured Bronze
2700K

Kichler Landscape LED 3 Light Pathway 32
SKU: 15821AZT
UPC: 783927388641
Textured Bronze
2700k

LIGHTING SCHEDULE

MIN.

12"

18"

12"

BEDDING AND COMPACTION AS PER ENGINEER'S SPECIFICATIONS

SLEEVES IF NOT PROPERLY INSTALLED.
NOTE: INSTALLER OF SLEEVES SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE

SCHEDULE 40 PVC SLEEVE

24"

MIN.

MIN.

PL
O

T 
IN

FO
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2023
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

8.
8.

20
23

 0
9:

00
:0

0 
AM

L5.00
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING

& OVERALL
SLEEVING PLAN

2023-08-22

CONTRACT SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

SLJ

WCG

Revision Schedule

No. Issuance Date

1:10

1
PVC SLEEVE
NTS

 Grade Adjustments 08.07.20231.

08.22.20233.
2. Kneewall Spot Elevs. 08.10.2023

 Pipe & Note Adj.

IRRIGATION SLEEVING
TO BE RETROFITTED IN
ALL PLANTERS

3

2023-08-30

08.30.20234.  Town Requested

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



3
4" GRAVEL, SAMPLE TO BE

PROVIDED TO HOMWOWNERS/
LA FOR APPROVAL,

1" DEPTH

BLACK STEEL EDGING
FLUSH w/ GRAVEL

LANDSCAPE, SEE PLAN

4" CABC

+/- 60"x 18"x 6" SNAPPED
CRAB ORCHARD STONE

(TAN W/ LIMITED ORANGE)
4" CRUSHED GRAVEL FINISH GRADE

SEE GRADING PLAN

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

FINISH GRADE
SEE GRADING PLAN

6"
 M

IN
.

TREAD

R
IS

ER

LAWN AREA

VERTICAL EDGE

EXISTING GRADE
OR
GRADE OF
PLANTING AREA3"

6" 1
2

MULCH

FLAGSTONE STEPPER,
LIGHT GRAY, MIN. 2"

18" x 36" & 18"x 18", SEE PLAN,
SAMPLE TO BE PROVIDED TO LA

LANDSCAPE, SEE PLAN

CONCRETE BASE, MIN. 3" THICK
(FOR HEAVY DUTY TRAFFIC,

MOWERS, ETC.)

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

1"

NOTES:
1.  INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
2.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE CONSIDERED TRUE AND REFLECT
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
3.  DO NOT SCALE DRAWING.

BORDER LINE: STEEL EDGING FOR BEDDING, 1/8 INCH X 4 INCH

BORDER CONCEPTS
     REFERENCE NUMBER 3419-004.

4.  CONTRACTOR'S NOTE: FOR PRODUCT AND COMPANY INFORMATION
VISIT www.CADdetails.com/info

LAWN OR GROUND COVER

15" STEEL STAKE

BORDER CONCEPTS, INC. BORDER LINE
STEEL LANDSCAPE EDGING 1/8" X 4"
(OR APPROVED EQUAL),
TOP TO BE FLUSH W/ SOD ROOT LAYER

SHRUB PLANTING BED

TOPSOIL

FILTER FABRIC, MIRAFI 140N OR
APPROVED EQUAL

NOTE: SUBMIT SAMPLE OR PHOTOS OF RIVER
ROCK FOR APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT.COMPACTED SUBGRADE

(95% COMPACTION MIN.)

DEPTH OF CHANNEL TO BE 8"
BELOW ADJACENT GRADES

SMALL (3" TO 5" SIZE RANGE) NATIVE RIVER ROCK
TO COMPRISE HALF OF TOTAL TONNAGE

MEDIUM TO LARGE SIZED (6-8" SIZE RANGE)
NATIVE RIVER ROCK TO COMPRISE HALF OF
TOTAL TONNAGE

2'

POLYCAST 600 SERIES
PRE-SLOPED TRENCH
DRAIN (CAST IRON)

GRANITE COBBLESTONE PAVING
SET ON MORTAR BED

W/ BUTT JOINTS FILLED WITH
POLYMERIC SAND, COLOR TO BE

APPROVED BY LA

1" MORTAR BED

#3 REBAR 12" O.C. EACH WAY

6" REINFORCED CONCRETE

CONCRETE FOOTER
6"

GRAVEL DRIVE, SEE DETAIL

EXPOSED AGGREGATE DRIVE
SLOPED TO DRAIN,
SEE DETAIL

EXPANSION JOINT

3"

4" MIN.

EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE
FINISH TO MATCH DRIVEWAY

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR TO
A DEPTH OF 12" TYP.

6"

STONE BAND WIDTH EQUALS
SITE WALL WIDTH

2"

3
4" GRAVEL, SAMPLE TO BE

PROVIDED TO HOMEOWNERS/
LA FOR APPROVAL,

2" DEPTH

GRANITE COBBLESTONE
CURB, INSTALLED AT 90°

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR TO

A DEPTH OF 12" TYP.

LANDSCAPE BEYOND,
SEE PLAN
FINISHED GRADE OF
GRAVEL DRIVE

GRANITE COBBLESTONE
CORNER PIECE (8"x8"x10")

MORTAR BED

6" MIN. CABC
COMPACTED 95% MINIMUM

8"

8"

1"

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR TO
A DEPTH OF 12" TYP.

5" MIN. CABC
COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD
PROCTOR

6 x 6 - W1.4xW1.4 WWF REINFORCEMENT
AT PAVEMENT MID-DEPTH

5" CONCRETE (4,000 psi)
WITH EXPOSED 3/8" AGGREGATE
FINISH.  COLOR: TO MATCH GRAVEL,
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
LAYOUT MOCK-UP FOR OWNER/
LA APPROVAL

4" x 4" x +/-12" GRANITE
COBBLESTONE EDGE,

SET AT ~33° ANGLE

MORTAR BED

LANDSCAPE, SEE PLAN
2"2" min.

21
2"

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

8"

1
GRAVEL PATH W/ METAL EDGE
NTS

2
SNAPPED STONE STEPS
NTS

4
METAL EDGE

5
TRENCH EDGE

6
STONE STEPPER

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.  IT IS TO BE USED FOR THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT ONLY AND IS NOT TO BE USED OTHERWISE WITHOUT OBTAINING WRITTEN CONSENT FROM SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.

3
RIVER ROCK SWALE

PL
O

T 
IN

FO
:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT 2023
CARLTON EDWARDS

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION

ARCHITECT:

P.O. BOX 7466
ASHEVILLE, NC  28802
828.274.7554 phone
828.274.7512 fax

L6.00
DETAILS

CONTRACT SET

19.47

Crockett & Liza Dale
15 Eastwood Rd

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

SLJ

WCG

Revision Schedule

Issuance Date
 Grade Adjustments 08.07.2023

7
STONE BAND & TRENCH DRAIN

8
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY & STONE CURB 'B'

No.
1.

9
EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE DRIVE & STONE CURB 'A'

NTS

NTSNTSNTS

NTS NTS

NTS
10

SPHERES
NTS

CURB 'B' CORNER STONE CURB 'A'

(2) 30" & (2) 24" DIAMETER SPHERES IN
LIMESTONE COLOR, PHOTO EXAMPLE

RUNNING BOND PATTERN
STONE BAND

TURF JOINT & STONE COLOR
EXAMPLE, SEE PLAN FOR PATTERN

COLOR EXAMPLE

NOTE: ALL COBBLESTONE
DIMENSION 4"x4"x8" TO BE SOURCED
FROM WILLIS DIMENSION STONE,
INC. OUR OF ELBERTON, GA.

08.22.20233.
2. Kneewall Spot Elevs. 08.10.2023

 Pipe & Note Adj.

2023-08-30

08.30.20234.  Town Requested

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-188



15 Eastwood 
 

Impervious surface and land disturbance are 
shown on page L2.00. For ease of reading, the setback lines and additional information are not shown 
on the planting and lighting plans, please reference L2.00 or L3.00.  
 
Also attached below is the architect's detail for the site walls from the home construction documents. 
The existing wall along the front is being extended 19.5' and mirrored across the driveway, these 
additions will match this detail. The freestanding site wall on the west of the home will be the same 
construction and finish as this detail with the top of wall and bottom of wall heights being located on the 
grading & drainage plan, L3.00; roughly 3' tall. 
 


	2023 09 18 BOA Agenda Cover Page
	Case 1 - 28 E Forest Road
	Memo re 28 East Forest Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 202
	28 E forest Douglas plat

	Case 2 - 9 White Oak Rd
	Memo re 9 White Oak Rd -
	Zoning Compliance Application - 9 white oak
	Special Use Permit Application - 9 white oak
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 9 white oak
	153 ord
	WhiteOak_FenceLayout_08302023
	Sheets and Views
	Fence Diagram


	WhiteOak_FenceLayout_update
	Sheets and Views
	Fence Diagram


	WhiteOak_FenceMockUp-North_04242023
	WhiteOak_FenceMockUp-South_05072023

	Case 3 - 15 Eastwood Road
	Memo re 15 Eastwood Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 15 Eastwood
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 15 Eastwood
	2021.05.18 - Dale - Plans from 2021
	Sheets
	A9.00 - PERSPECTIVES


	2023_08_30  15 Eastwood Submittal - Revised
	L2.00-L3.00-L2.00
	L2.00-L3.00-L3.00
	L4.00-L5.00-L4.00
	L4.00-L5.00-L4.01
	L4.00-L5.00-L5.00
	L6.00-L-6.00

	15 Eastwood


